
 

Newnan City Council Meeting 
NOVEMBER 09, 2021 

Newnan City Hall 
Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers 

25 LaGrange Street 
2:30 PM 

 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

INVOCATION 

READING OF MINUTES 

A. Minutes from Regular Meeting on October 26, 2021 

REPORTS OF BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS 

B. 2 Appointments- Development Authority, 4 year term 

C. 1 Appointment- Keep Newnan Beautiful, interim term until 6/2023 

D. 1 Appointment- Christmas Commission, interim term until 2/2024 

E. Annual Report- Newnan Urban Redevelopment Agency 

REPORTS ON OPERATIONS BY CITY MANAGER 

REPORTS AND COMMUNICATIONS FROM MAYOR 

NEW BUSINESS 

F. Public Hearing- Application for Alcohol Beverage License - Karvelas Pizza Company - Retail on 
Premise (Pouring) Sales of Malt Beverages and Wine - 7 LaGrange St. - Reason: Personnel 

G. Hearing Regarding City of Newnan Code of Ordinances, Article V, Section 3-110, Alcoholic 
Beverages, action for suspension or revocation of beverage license #B-4893 Red Spot, Inc. dba 
Little Peach; Atiqul Islam, Owner, Licensee 

H. Hearing Regarding City of Newnan Code of Ordinances, Article V, Section 3-110, Alcoholiv 
Beverages, action for suspension or revocation of beverage license #B-7109 Newnan Lakes 
Business Inc. dba Newnan Lakes Chevron; Saniya Masani, Owner, Licensee 

I. Hearing Regarding City of Newnan Code of Ordinances, Article V, Section 3-110, Alcoholic 
Beverages, action for suspension or revocation of beverage license #B-7014 MAA Investment 
Group, Inc. BP Food Mart; Pava Jaidi, Owner, Licensee 

J. Hearing Regarding City of Newnan Code of Ordinances, Article V, Section 3-110, Alcoholic 
Beverages, action for suspension or revocation of beverage license #B-7025 BP Food Mart; 
Hamida Ali, Owner, Licensee 

K. Consideration of a Joint Resolution with Coweta County and the Coweta County Board of 
Education to waive Property Tax fee penalties for certain properties impacted by the tornado 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

L. 1st Public Hearing - Inform the public of an update to the Development Impact Fee Ordinance 

M. 21 Berry Ave - Owner update and request for extension. 

N. Consideration of Contract Award for Caldwell Tanks Demolition and Remediation Project  

O. Consideration of Contract Award for LINC Phase C Construction 

VISITORS, PETITIONS, COMMUNICATIONS & COMPLAINTS 
1



NEWNAN CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA – November 09, 2021 @ 2:30 PM ........................ Page 2 

P. Request to Close Madison St. between Jefferson St. and Jackson St. on November 14, 2021 for 
RPM Crafts & Brews fair  

Q. Request for Parking Spaces on the Square on November 26, 2021 

MOTION TO ENTER INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

R. Motion to Enter into Executive Session 

ADJOURNMENT 

2



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

The regular meeting of the City Council of the City of Newnan, Georgia was held on 
Tuesday, October 26, 2021 at 6:30 p.m. in the Richard A. Bolin Council Chambers of City 
Hall with Mayor Keith Brady presiding.  
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 
Mayor Brady called the meeting to order and delivered the invocation. 
  
PRESENT 
 
Mayor Keith Brady: Council members present:  Rhodes Shell, George Alexander; Ray 
DuBose, Cynthia Jenkins, Paul Guillaume and Dustin Koritko. Also present:  Assistant City 
Manager, Hasco Craver; City Clerk, Megan Shea and City Attorney, Brad Sears.   
       
MINUTES – REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING – OCTOBER 12, 2021 
 
Motion by Councilman Koritko, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Regular Council meeting on October 12, 2021 and adopt 
them as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)   
 
MINUTES- WORK SESSION- OCTOBER 12, 2021 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Koritko to dispense with the 
reading of the minutes of the Work Session held on October 12, 2021 and adopt them as 
presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
APPOINTMENTS- DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY, 4 YEAR TERM 
 
Mayor Brady asked that Councilwoman Jenkins and Councilman Koritko’s appointments 
for the Development Authority be placed on the next agenda.  
 
 
APPOINTMENT- FARMER STREET CEMETERY COMMISSION, 3 YEAR TERM 
 
Motion by Councilman Guillaume, seconded by Councilman Koritko to appoint Quincy Hill 
to the Farmer Street Cemetery Commission.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 
 
 

3



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

ANNUAL REPORT- PARKS COMMISSION 
 
Beth Barnett presented the report. She thanked Mike Furbush and his beautification staff 
for their hard work maintaining the parks. She discussed objectives of 2021 including 
great use at the dog park, LINC progress, outdoor venue at Veterans park and upgrades 
to Pickett Field. CJ Smith Park has been a great addition, as well as Pickleball which is 
already seeing great use. Looking ahead to next year, the commission will continue to 
monitor the various parks and evaluate future needs. 
 
YOUTH COUNCIL ATTENDING 
 
Councilwoman Jenkins introduced the members of Newnan Youth Council in attendance; 
Lauren Vanden Heuval (Senior, Northgate), Caleb Griffis (Senior, Central), Danny Blanco 
(Junior, East Coweta), Belinda Ramirez Ocampo (Sophomore, East Coweta). Councilman 
Koritko introduced his son, Will Koritko (Junior, Home School). 
 
ANNUAL REPORT- NEWNAN YOUTH ACTIVITES 
 
Katie Frost presented the report. She thanked Mike Furbush as staff liaison and 
Councilwoman Jenkins for her support. The past year was hampered by COVID but they 
remained committed to the students and their learning about government. They 
volunteered in community events such as LINC Fun Run and Halloween Pet Parade. 
There was a site selection project where students had to pick a project to pitch to Council. 
There were several different trainings with different departments within the City. Looking 
ahead there will be site visits and tours and a state capital retreat.  
 
CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE STORYWALK SIGNS ON LINC 
 
Susan Crutchfield, Carnegie Director, explained that storywalk is a project designed to 
combine outdoor time, family time, literacy and movement. Laminated pages from a 
children’s book would be attached to wooden signs and placed along an outdoor walkway. 
They would be up about 2 months.  
 
Motion by Councilwoman Jenkins, seconded by Councilman Alexander to approve the 
request as presented. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0)  
 
PUBLIC HEARING- REQUEST BY OWNER TO DEMOLISH STRUCTURE AT 115 
TEMPLE AVE. 
 
Mayor Brady opened the public hearing.  
 
Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official explained that the owner of this property wanted to 
save the newer portion of the building and demolish the remaining structure under the old 
ordinance. They started building and decided to not keep the newer portion and at that 

4



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

time the ordinance had changed for structures built more than 50 years ago. This is not in 
a historic district and no records were found to indicate that it has historical significance.  
 
Mayor Brady closed the public hearing.  
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Shell to approve the 
request to demolish as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
DISCUSSION ON EFFORTS TO BEGIN CODE ENFORCEMENT PROCEDURES 
AGAINST STORM DAMAGED STRUCTURES  
 
Mayor Brady explained that it has been 216 days since the tornado and there are a lot of 
structures in the community that have not been touched. Council will always support 
owners that are trying to make repairs. The concern is investor owned properties and 
some cases of estate owned properties that are sitting.  
 
Bill Stephenson stated that there was a correction to the information in the agenda packet. 
Third summary bullet point should state 12 yellow tagged properties. Down to 20 red tags, 
so 32 properties total with no work done as of yet. Per the City ordinance, options are to 
proceed with court action or to bring the owners before Council.  
 
Spencer Lewis spoke stating that he was concerned for homeowners but as long as 
Council is targeting investment properties then he is not concerned.  
 
Councilwoman Jenkins shared concerns regarding people who might be struggling with 
insurance. Mayor Brady stated that this is to start the process, some of these people 
haven’t even contacted the Building department yet.  
 
There was clarification that the investors/owners will have to discuss the property with the 
Building Department and if they begin plans and are making progress then they will not 
come before Council.  
 
Motion by Mayor Brady, seconded by Councilman DuBose to instruct staff to proceed 
using sub-standard housing criteria. Opposed: Jenkins 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-1) 
 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE 2021 UPDATE TO THE 
CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENT (CIE), INCLUDING SHORT-TERM WORK 
PROGRAM (STWP) 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to adopt the 
resolution as presented. 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 

5



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION TO ADOPT THE CITY OF NEWNAN 
COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 2021-2041 
 
Chris Cole, Planner stated that after the adoption of this plan there will be two public 
hearings held regarding proposed changes to the impact fee ordinance and the adoption 
of the ordinance will scheduled for the November 23rd City Council meeting. Mr. Cole 
thanked all the people who helped with putting the Comprehensive Plan together.  
 
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Guillaume to adopt the 
resolution as presented.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
CONSIDERATION OF RESOLUTION TO STATE THE ADMINISTRATIVE 
RESPONSIBILITES AND ACCEPTANCE OF THE FIRST TRANCHE OF AMERICAN 
RESCUE PLAN ACT (ARPA) FUNDS 
 
Andrew Moody, ARPA Special Projects Manager, explained that after the work session, 
the resolution was pieced together from the feedback and discussion. There was an error 
in the resolution that was in the agenda packet. There was one section that was a 
carryover from a previous version that needed to be taken out. Mr. Moody gave a brief 
overview of the responsibilities outlined in sections 1-3 of the resolution. Then section 4 
states the City is accepting the funds and will expend those funds with Treasury guidance.  
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilwoman Jenkins to adopt the 
resolution as presented. Opposed: Guillaume 
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (6-1)  
 
PUBLIC HEARING- ANNEXATION REQUEST FOR ANNEX2021-01 BY POPLAR 20-20, 
LLC FOR 42.20+ ACRES ON POPLAR RD.  
 
Mayor Brady opened the public hearing.  
 
Tracy Dunnavant, Planning Director, presented the report from Planning Commission. The 
request is to annex in 42.20 + acres off Poplar Rd. with an MXD zoning. The development 
would consist of 350 multi-family units, 155 active adult senior units, 101 townhomes, 
672,800 square feet of office space, a 140-key hotel, 75,200 square feet of 
retail/restaurant space and 4 parking decks. If approved, the project will be developed in 
two phases with the majority in phase 1 and amenities will include a 7,000 sq. ft club 
house, central event plaza and a natural pond.  
 
Due to the size of the development, the applicant was required to go through a 
Development of Reginal Impact (DRI) process, looking at potential impacts with an 
emphasis on traffic. The review is conducted by GRTA and TRRC. DOT has advised that 
a right-in-right-out will not be permitted on Poplar Rd. and master plan has been revised.  

6



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

The property is currently zoned RC (Rural Conservation) in the County but Staff feels it is 
suitable in view of zoning and development of adjacent properties based on future 
development visions of both the County and TRRC. Overall staff found that the 
development met 8 of the 8 required standards.  
 
The Planning Commission held a public hearing and voted 4-2 to recommend approval 
with the following conditions: 
 

- The project will be consistent with the concept plan, density, project area, 
amenities, proffered conditions and elevations provided as part of the application 
that was amended on July 29, 2021 to include the overall master plan and all 
corresponding information provided in the Concept Design presentation dated 
August 24, 2021. 

- The developer will be required to adhere to all conditions specified in the Notice of 
Decision provided by GRTA dated August 11, 2021. 

- The developer will be required to meet all conditions recommended by the Director 
of Engineering as listed in his letter of September 7, 2021.  

- The front lots will not be used as gas station or convenience store. 
 
Applicant: 
 
Melissa Griffis for Hal Berry and Jimmy Berry on behalf of Berry Properties and others 
present representing the project. Ms. Griffis stated that at the Planning Commission 
meeting they added the proffered condition to not have a gas station or convenience store 
on the front lots, as traffic was the main concern discussed. This was not in the packet but 
it has been added.  
 
John Shoop discussed the guiding principles for the project. They wanted to develop a 
walkable, multi-generational community. It is not intended to be stand alone but to be fully 
integrated with the community. There will be 3 residential opportunities, multi-family with 
parking deck, active over 55 community and townhome community.  There will not just be 
one way in or out, designed to have alternative ways through the community. There will be 
a connection with the LINC trails as well.  
 
Craig Gerhardt explained that they have built 20 communities in metro Atlanta. The 350 
conventional units will be mostly studios and one-bedrooms (about 50-60%), 35% will be 
two-bedrooms and 5% for three-bedrooms. They will average 900 sq. ft. and feature 
stainless steel appliances and granite countertops. Active 55+ adult units will be 1 and 2 
bedrooms, averaging 1,000 sq. ft. Townhomes will be 2 and 3 bedrooms, averaging 1,300 
sq. ft. They will all be rentals, no fee simple ownership.  
 
Mr. Shoop discussed the office component to the project. Office communities these days 
look for more than just parking. Employers look for what can they offer to their employees, 
options for eating and meeting.  
 

7



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

Brian West, Civil Engineer on the project spoke to the traffic concerns. The location has a 
high capacity interchange that can serve this type of mixed-use development. This project 
will create about 12,000 net new trips throughout the day.  
 
Mr. Dennis McEntire spoke as a member of the community and not as the General 
Manager of Newnan Utilities in favor of the project. He stated that this project would be 
great for our community. No one likes traffic but that shows forward progress.  
 
Opposition:  
 
Dr. Anne Short Scherhardt, lives in the Parks of Olmstead along Poplar Rd. She stated 
she is not opposed to development, she knows it is going to happen but this project does 
not have curb appeal. She doesn’t feel this is a special or unique design that will bring 
anything to our community. There is plenty of retail and restaurants in the area already. 
There is vacant office space and traffic is increasing on Poplar Rd.  
 
Mr. Tim Ross, lives in Stonebridge. Traffic is a major concern. Growth is going to happen 
but we need to build up our infrastructure first. There should be further planning for roads 
and turnarounds before a development like this goes up.  
 
Mayor Brady stated that there is more to this project and more questions that Council has. 
He proposed to not close the public hearing but extend it until November 9th for work 
session prior to the scheduled City Council meeting. Council discussed other information 
they would like to have presented at the work session from both the developer and staff. 
 
Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Councilman Alexander to continue the 
public hearing to November 9th at 1pm.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 
REQUEST FROM NEWNAN THEATRE COMPANY TO CONSIDER AMENDING 
ALCOHOL ORDINANCE CREATING AN EXCEPTION TO SELL BEER AND WINE AT 
PERFORMING ARTS VENUES 
 
Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager, explained that he met with Ms. Mary Caroline 
Moore from the Newnan Theatre Company and Mr. Higgins to discuss the potential for the 
theater to have a retail on-site consumption beverage license. Currently, you are only 
allowed to serve alcohol if you serve food, are a golf club or private club. Staff is 
supportive and is willing to work with City Attorney to create a condition in the ordinance to 
allow performing arts venues to be treated similarly to a golf club or private club.  
 
Council asked that staff look at other organizations that may come forward and be 
affected by this.  
 
 

8



CITY OF NEWNAN, GEORGIA 
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING                                                 OCTOBER 26, 2021____   

Motion by Councilman DuBose, seconded by Mayor Pro Tem Shell to instruct staff to 
move ahead with drafting an ordinance amendment.  
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
ADJOURNMENT  
   
Motion by Councilman Alexander, seconded by Councilman Koritko to adjourn the Council 
meeting at 7:42pm.                                                                                                                                                                                                                                          
 
     MOTION CARRIED. (7-0) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
___________________      _________________ 
Megan Shea, City Clerk      Keith Brady, Mayor 
    

9



Newnan Urban 

Redevelopment Agency

2021 Annual Report

Presented by Chairman Gerald Walton 10



NURA Members

- Gerald Walton – Chair

- Eric Miller – Vice Chair

- Simonne Dunn

- Tanya Tyson

- Cindy Eidson

- Jack Binion

- Sara Freeman

- Matt Rice

- Kassie Hooks

Liaison – Sandra Strozier, Housing Authority

City Staff   - Tracy Dunnavant & Chris Cole
11



2021 Project Updates
Chalk Level National Register District 

Nomination

 The City has received 
preliminary eligibility from 
the Historic Preservation 
Division (HPD).

 HPD asked for the district to 
be expanded to include the 
Farmer Street cemetery.

 Staff  met with the Farmer 
Street Cemetery Committee 
and they voted to combine 
the two national register 
requests

12



2021 Project Updates

100 East Washington Street

 NURA has accepted a bid from 

Energy Construction Solutions, 

Inc.

 It is anticipated that work on 

the house will begin later this 

year with completion in April of  

2022.

 Once the project is completed, 

NURA will sell the house, repay 

the loan from Council, and use 

the remaining funds as start up 

money to build additional 

homes on city owned lots

Existing

Proposed

13



2021 Project Updates
Paint Day Projects

 The tornado cancelled the spring paint day

 The fall paint day applicant needed to have the majority of  
her siding replaced and could not guarantee that the work 
would be done by the selected date, so the paint day was 
moved to the spring of  2022

Before and after – fall 2019 Paint Day
14



GICH Training & Alumni 

Recertification

GICH Team members attended two 
virtual trainings as a requirement for 
GICH recertification 

In February of 2020, the Newnan 
GICH team was recertified as an 
alumni community and will be 
applying for recertification in 2022

15



NURA Goals for 2022

 Hold two paint days in the fall and spring

 Submit the Final National Register 

Nomination Application

 Complete Rehab on 100 East Washington 

Street home and begin construction on 

additional homes

 Apply for ARPA funds to  further develop our 

Affordable Housing Program

 Continue to Attend Trainings Geared 

Towards Affordable Housing Opportunities
16



Thank You for Your 

Continued Support 

of  the NURA!  

Questions?

17



APPLICATION FOR TRANSFER OF ALCOHOL 

BEVERAGE LICENSE  

  

 
Name: Karvelas Pizza Company 

                     

Licensee: Nicholas Karvelas 

               

License Representative:  From: Chelsea Williams 

        To: Alan Ringel 

     

Type License: Retail On Premise (Pouring) Sales of Malt Beverages & Wine  

  

Location: 7 LaGrange St.        

 

TO THE CITY COUNCIL: REASON – PERSONNEL 

 

(1) The above application with supporting documents and application fee has been filed in 

the City Clerk's office; reviewed by the appropriate departments of the City and appears to be 

(complete). (Sec 3-33) 

 

If incomplete, reasons 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(2) The citizenship requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-34) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(3) Residency requirements (have) been met. (Sec. 3-35) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(4) The location appears (to comply) with zoning requirements. (Sec 3-37) 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

_________________________________________________________________________ 

 

18



Application - Beverage License 

Page 2 

 

 

(5) The location of the proposed premises appears (to comply) with the distance 

requirements set forth in Sec. 3-39. 

 

If not, reasons ____________________________________________________________ 

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

 

(6) All taxes or other debts to the City (are) current. (Sec 3-38) 

 

If not, reasons ___________________________________________________________ 

 

_____________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

(7) A publisher's affidavit (has) been filed showing the notice requirement  

(has) been complied with. (Sec 3-40 (a)) 

                       

 

(8) An affidavit from the applicant certifying posting of the proposed premises (has) been 

filed. (Sec. 3-40(b)) 

 

N/A 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

Megan Shea 

City Clerk 

 

 

 

19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 9, 2021   
 
Agenda Item:  Joint Resolution – Property Taxes 
 
Prepared by:   Cleatus Phillips, City Manager 

 
 
 

Purpose:     Consideration of a Joint Resolution with Coweta County and the Coweta County 
Board of Education to waive property tax fee penalties for certain properties impacted by the 
tornado.   
 
 
Background:    The resolution would authorize the Coweta County Tax Commissioner to waive 
penalties and interest on the payment of property taxes until June 1, 2022.  This extension only 
applies to the parcels impacted by the tornado and as identified in the attached Exhibit A.   
 
 
Recommendation:  Approve the Joint Resolution as presented.    
 
 
Attachments:     Joint Resolution  
 
           
Previous Discussions with Council:      N/A 

40



A JOINT RESOLUTION  
BY THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS OF COWETA COUNTY, GEORGIA,  

CITY OF NEWNAN, AND COWETA COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION  
TO AUTHORIZE THE WAIVING OF FEES 

FOR CERTAIN PROPERTY OWNERS IMPACTED BY THE  
MARCH 25, 2021 TORNADO  

 
 WHEREAS, on the evening of March 25, 2021 and the early morning of March 26, 
2021, numerous properties throughout Coweta County were impacted by a tornado and severe 
storm (the “Disaster”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, on March 26, 2021, Governor Brian Kemp of the State of Georgia, the 
Coweta County Board of Commissioners, and the City of Newnan enacted a state of emergency 
to assist victims of the Disaster; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Georgia Emergency Management Agency (“GEMA”) and the Federal 
Emergency Management Agency (“FEMA”) performed a joint preliminary damage assessment 
(“PDA”) regarding the properties impacted (“Impacted Parcels”) by the Disaster; and  
 
 WHEREAS, the Coweta County Tax Commissioner is authorized to collect property 
taxes on behalf of the Board of Commissioners of Coweta County, City of Newnan, and Coweta 
County Board of Education (collectively “Parties”); and   
 
 WHEREAS, all Coweta County property taxes levied in 2021 are due on December 1, 
2021; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Parties to set forth a policy to further assist the 
property owners impacted by the Disaster regarding 2021 property taxes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Parties find it in the best interests of the health, safety, and welfare of 
the public to adopt a policy that authorizes the Coweta County Tax Commissioner to waive fees 
for property tax bills as defined herein. 
 
 NOW THEREFORE, be it ordained by the Parties, and it is hereby ordained by the 
authority of the same that: 
 

1. 
 

Upon request of the Impacted Parcel property owner, the Coweta County Tax 
Commissioner shall be authorized to issue a waiver of any accrued penalties and interest on 
property taxes due December 1, 2021 for Impacted Parcels attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. In no 
event shall the waiver period exceed six (6) months (June 1, 2022).  

 
2. 

 
The authorization set out in Paragraph 1 shall only apply to Impacted Parcels as defined 

in Exhibit “A” attached hereto. If a request is made by a property owner that is not included on 
Exhibit “A”, the Parties hereby authorize the County Administrator, City Manager, and 
Superintendent to mutually determine if the property shall be added to the Impacted Parcels list.  
 

41



3. 
 

 This policy and the authority delegated to the Coweta County Tax Commissioner herein 
shall not waive the property taxes due, grant future extensions, or waive any rights provided to 
the property owner.  
 
 
SO RESOLVED in lawfully assembled open session this 2nd day of November, 2021. 
 
 
 
 

__________________________________________ 
Board of Commissioners, Chairman 

  
________________________________   ________________________________  
   
 
 
________________________________      ________________________________  
  
      
 Attest:   _________________________  
       County Clerk 
 
  

42



 
 
Sworn and subscribed before me   City of Newnan, Georgia 
This ______ day of ______________ 
2021.        By: __________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
_________________________________ 
Witness       Attest:_______________________ 
         Clerk 
 
_________________________________ 
Notary Public 
My Commission Expires:_________ 

  

43



__________________________________________ 
Board of Education, Chair 

  
________________________________   ________________________________  
   
 
________________________________  ________________________________ 
 
 
________________________________      ________________________________  
  
      
 Attest:   _________________________  
       Clerk 
  

44



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EXHIBIT “A” 
 

IMPACTED PARCELS 

45



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1 N46       017 69 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.21
2 N47  0001 019 219 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.34
3 N46       016 67 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.21
4 N46       015 65 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
5 N46       013 59 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.37
6 N46       011 55 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.18
7 N46       010 53 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.18
8 N47  0001 008 36 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.15
9 N31  0001 008 66 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.29

10 N44       125 52 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
11 N44       126 48 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
12 N44       098 80 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
13 N31  0002 011 61 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.11
14 N44       104 79 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
15 N31  0004 005 27 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
16 N31  0001 006 60 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.24
17 N31  0004 006 25 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.48
18 N44       097 84 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
19 N31  0001 005 56 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.51
20 N31  0009 003 12 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.62
21 N44       065 17 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
22 N44       057 8 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
23 N31  0003 014 91 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.15
24 N31  0002 017 51 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
25 N44       095 92 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
26 N44       058 6 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
27 N44       053 7 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 1.29
28 N44       096 88 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
29 N31  0003 008A 18 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.03
30 N31  0001 004 54 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.49
31 N44       051 3 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
32 N31  0002 018 49 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.28
33 N44       130 32 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
34 N44       059 4 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 1.1
35 N44       063 13 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
36 N44       094 96 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
37 N44       108 95 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
38 N13  0004 006 31 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
39 N31  0003 006 30 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
40 N44       049 10 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
41 N31  0003 008B 38 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
42 N44       129 36 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
43 N31  0003 009 20 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
44 N31  0001 003 50 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.33
45 N44       093 100 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
46 N44       061 4 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
47 N44       062 11 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
48 N44       069 8 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0.47
49 N44       109 99 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
50 N44       092 104 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
51 N44       119 23 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
52 N44       110 103 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
53 N32  0002 006A 14 PAUL ST NEWNAN 02 0.31
54 N26  0001 007 139 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.66
55 N13  0004 009 23 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.36
56 N27  0001 054 9 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.27
57 N44       070 6 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
58 N44       046 11 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
59 N44       045 9 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
60 N44       091 108 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
61 N13  0004 002 2 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 2.85
62 N44       111 107 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
63 N13  0004 011 27 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
64 N13  0004 019 9 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
65 N13  0004 020 7 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
66 N13  0005 005 32 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
67 N13  0003 013 26 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
68 N13  0003 011 20 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
69 N10  0005 008 75 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
70 N44       089 116 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
71 N44       090 112 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
72 N44       117 15 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
73 N13  0005 004 12 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
74 N44       027 3 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
75 N44       029 5 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
76 N32  0003 017 17 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.31
77 N32  0001 006 18 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.23
78 N44       137 4 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
79 N12  0005 009 6 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2
80 N57B      080 11 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
81 N44       113 115 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
82 N13  0003 015 11 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
83 N13  0003 026 11 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.12
84 N32  0003 016 21 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
85 N32  0003 007 20 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
86 N13  0003 032 0 NEWNAN 02 0.11
87 N13  0003 031 9 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
88 N13  0003 030 11 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
89 N13  0003 028A 19 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
90 N44       088 120 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
91 N32  0001 005 14 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.27
92 N44       189 4 VIRGINIA HEIGHTS DR NEWNAN 02 0
93 N27  0001 018 63 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.29

46



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
94 N32  0003 004 12 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
95 N13  0002 008 4 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
96 N44       139 7 VIRGINIA HEIGHTS DR NEWNAN 02 0
97 N44       150 21 CUMBERLAND GAP NEWNAN 02 0
98 N44       154 63 SHADY OAK LN NEWNAN 02 0
99 N32  0003 021 3 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3

100 N44       156 64 SHADY OAK LN NEWNAN 02 0
101 N32  0003 002 6 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.23
102 N32  0003 001 117 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
103 N32  0004 002 4 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.76
104 N44       180 42 VIRGINIA HEIGHTS DR NEWNAN 02 0
105 N12  0005 017 41 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
106 N12  0005 006 39 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
107 N12  0005 007A N12  0005 007 35 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.46
108 N57B      078 5 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
109 N14  0003 009 16 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.17
110 N14  0003 045 12 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
111 N14  0003 007 26 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
112 N14  0003 006 24 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
113 N14  0003 005 22 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
114 N57B      021 46 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
115 N04  0011 005B 23 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.17
116 N57B      083 21 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
117 N04  0011 006 19 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.39
118 N57B      082 25 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
119 N57B      024 30 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
120 N57B      023 34 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
121 N57B      022 40 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
122 N57B      008 12 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
123 N57B      020 50 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
124 N57B      040 14 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
125 N32  0004 022 57 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
126 086A      075 3 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
127 086A      050 14 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
128 086A      076 5 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
129 086A      059 18 REMINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
130 086A      062 6 REMINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
131 N13  0002 009 6 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
132 N13  0002 011 10 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.17
133 N57B      019 56 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
134 N57B      028 33 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
135 N57B      029 39 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
136 N57B      033 55 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
137 N57B      035 63 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
138 N10  0007 005 14 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
139 N10  0007 001 18 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
140 N44       276 14 POTOMAC TRL NEWNAN 02 0.35
141 N13  0003 001 66 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
142 N13  0003 003 2 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.31
143 N13  0003 002 70 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
144 N54       028 11 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
145 N14  0004 015A 13 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.1
146 N44       100 70 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
147 N44       102 60 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
148 N44       099 76 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
149 N31  0004 002 103 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
150 N44       056 10 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
151 N44       105 83 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
152 N44       124 47 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
153 N44       067 12 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
154 N44       066 14 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
155 N44       107 91 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
156 N32  0002 005 34 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.25
157 N32  0002 009 25 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
158 N13  0005 009 71 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.09
159 N13  0006 018 23 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.39
160 N12  0005 010 8 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.61
161 N32  0002 002 24 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
162 N32  0002 011 19 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
163 N13  0005 003 6 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.08
164 N13  0006 019 21 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.25
165 N32  0001 004 12 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
166 N32  0001 008 11 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
167 N32  0001 011 9 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.27
168 N13  0002 018 28 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
169 N13  0002 031 18 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
170 N13  0002 026A 51 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
171 N27  0001 022 40 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
172 N13  0001 003 60 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
173 N13  0001 002 58 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
174 N12  0005 005 40 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
175 N12  0005 003 38 THOMPSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.2
176 N14  0003 019 26 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 0.37
177 N14  0004 002B 32 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.15
178 N14  0004 001 30 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.44
179 N54       001A 26 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.2
180 N57B      003 2 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
181 N14  0003 003 14 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 1
182 N57B      004 4 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
183 N57B      007 10 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
184 N57B      017 64 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
185 N57B      044 22 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
186 N57B      048 30 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0

47



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
187 N31  0007 002 106 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
188 N13  0006 021 13 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.13
189 N57B      030 43 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
190 N57B      032 51 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
191 N57B      036 67 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
192 N57       006 244 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 16.26
193 N29  0004 001 6 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 1.4
194 N28       015 26 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.46
195 N29  0002 005 30 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 1.75
196 N26  0003 010 169 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
197 N28       009 12 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
198 N10  0004 007 119 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
199 N12  0002 006 92 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.77
200 N27  0001 051 3 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
201 N11  0004 018 85 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
202 N11  0003 010 10 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.15
203 N44       039 21 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0
204 N11  0003 013 83 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
205 N11  0003 001 66 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
206 N03  0003 006 35 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.34
207 N33  0002 006 156 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
208 N26  0003 011 171 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.33
209 N10  0001 005 23 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
210 N45  0005 027 20 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
211 N27  0001 069 168 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.35
212 N29  0002 013A 10 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.16
213 N29  0001 003 7 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
214 N44       081 29 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
215 N27  0001 003 189 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.92
216 N44       082 27 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
217 N29  0002 004 8 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.19
218 N26  0002 009 5 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.51
219 N26  0002 010 3 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.46
220 N26  0002 002 4 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.46
221 N26  0002 003 6 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.51
222 N29  0001 027 138 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.47
223 N27  0001 064 6 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
224 N10  0007 010 115 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.59
225 N44       041 1 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
226 N10  0005 007 77 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.4
227 N10  0006 004 54 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.31
228 N27  0001 013 30 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.46
229 N14  0004 014 15 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.09
230 N12  0005 008 29 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
231 N03  0002 002 15 3RD ST NEWNAN 02 0.12
232 N04  0012 004 75 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.27
233 N29  0004 018 32 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 1.38
234 N10  0004 002 84 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.19
235 N10  0003 009 79 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.19
236 N10  0004 001 82 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.22
237 N10  0005 003 70 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.44
238 N57B      013 7 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
239 N10  0005 002 68 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.44
240 N10  0002 009 71 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.23
241 N10  0002 010 67 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.62
242 N27  0001 066 2 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.72
243 N26  0003 004 10 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.45
244 N28       017 10 ARMORY RD NEWNAN 02 0.62
245 N45  0003 002 2 ROYAL ST NEWNAN 02 0
246 N44       201 59 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
247 N29  0003 003 119 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 0.4
248 N27  0001 016 36 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.73
249 N31  0002 019 16 PAUL ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
250 N29  0001 023 1 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.22
251 N45A 0001 016 42 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
252 N45  0004 006 4 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
253 N45  0004 007 2 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
254 N27  0001 031 58 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
255 N44       195 30 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
256 N44       204 19 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
257 N44       194 24 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
258 N44       248 71 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 0
259 N27  0001 007 18 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.53
260 N45  0003 006 226 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 2.54
261 N44       001 311 SMOKEY RD NEWNAN 02 12.6
262 N45  0005 003 0 NEWNAN 02 0
263 N45  0005 004 0 NEWNAN 02 0
264 063A      126 0 NEWNAN 02 0.37
265 N45  0005 009 37 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
266 N45  0005 024 254 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.6
267 063A      015 11 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
268 063A      132 16 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.26
269 063A      129 10 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
270 N45  0005 016 256 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
271 063A      014 9 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
272 N45  0005 007 93 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
273 063A      012 5 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
274 063A      130 12 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
275 N45  0005 011 101 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
276 N45  0005 021 242 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.49
277 N45  0005 018 2 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.39
278 063A      128 8 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
279 N45  0005 019 4 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.39

48



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
280 N45  0005 022 248 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.48
281 N45  0005 028 13 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 1.13
282 N45  0005 029 9 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
283 N45  0005 030 5 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
284 N45  0005 031 1 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
285 N45  0005 015 2 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
286 N45  0005 017 258 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.33
287 N45  0005 023 252 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.49
288 N45  0005 025 8 OAK MOUNT DR NEWNAN 02 0
289 063A      127 6 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
290 063A      011 262 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.6
291 N45  0005 020 240 LAGRANGE ST C/D NEWNAN 02 0.95
292 N45  0005 036 73 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0.76
293 N45  0005 035 81 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0
294 N45  0005 037 67 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0
295 N45  0005 034 72 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0
296 N45  0005 033 68 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0.48
297 N45  0005 032 64 AUTUMN LN NEWNAN 02 0
298 N45  0005 026 14 OAK MOUNT DR 18 NEWNAN 02 0
299 N45  0005 012 103 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
300 N45  0005 010 99 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
301 063A      134 20 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.31
302 N45  0005 005 91 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
303 063A      133 18 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.49
304 063A      131 14 PINELEA DR NEWNAN 02 0.31
305 N45A 0002 005 77 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
306 N44       002A 0 NEWNAN 02 5.55
307 N45  0003 011A N45  0003 011 0 NEWNAN 02 0
308 N44       218 133 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
309 N45  0003 010 238 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.56
310 N45  0003 012 3 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0.14
311 N44       005 253 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.18
312 N44       005A 257 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.77
313 N44       225 116 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
314 N44       009 235 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.68
315 N45A 0001 022 4 MERIDIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
316 N45  0003 015 9 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
317 N44       006 245 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.53
318 N44       004A 259 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.58
319 N45  0004 002 12 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
320 N44       010 233 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.34
321 N44       213 56 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 0
322 N44       216 84 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 0
323 N45  0003 009 236 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.59
324 N44       246 173 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
325 N45  0003 018 17 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
326 N45  0004 012 75 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
327 N44       008 237 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 2.43
328 N45  0003 017 15 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
329 N44       210 32 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 0
330 N45  0003 011 1 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
331 N45  0003 013 5 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
332 N45  0003 007 232 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.8
333 N45  0004 004 8 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
334 N44       226 124 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
335 N45  0003 020 21 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
336 N45  0003 006A 228 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.69
337 N44       190 247 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.47
338 N45  0003 016 11 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
339 N44       219 125 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
340 N45  0004 003 10 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
341 N44       229 148 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
342 N44       220 117 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
343 N45  0003 008 234 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.98
344 N44       228 142 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 0
345 N26  0003 016 0 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.36
346 N26  0003 017 167 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
347 N44       023 134 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.04
348 N44       037 17 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.04
349 N27  0001 001 154 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 5.7
350 N26  0003 012 205 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
351 N44       024 132 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
352 N44       025 32 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.28
353 N27  0001 001A 156 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.57
354 N44       038 19 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.56
355 N26  0002 001 141 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.52
356 N44       079 20 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
357 N44       083 25 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
358 N44       071 16 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
359 N44       050 1 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
360 N44       055 11 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
361 N26  0004 002 215 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
362 N44       034 18 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0
363 N44       033 20 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0
364 N44       026 30 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0
365 N26  0003 015 0 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
366 N26  0004 001 217 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 3.98
367 N26  0003 003 12 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.44
368 N26  0001 006 3 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.24
369 N44       199 56 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
370 N44       013A 225 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 2
371 N26  0001 004 7 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
372 N44       035 13 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.82

49



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
373 N26  0003 005 8 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.45
374 N44       047 13 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
375 N44       031 24 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0.31
376 N44       032 22 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 0
377 N44       054 9 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 1.32
378 N26  0001 003 9 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.5
379 N26  0001 002A 11 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.25
380 N26  0003 009 167 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
381 N44       052 5 CARRIAGE LIGHT WAY NEWNAN 02 0
382 N26  0003 013 207 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
383 N26  0004 003 219 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.48
384 N26  0001 001 15 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.19
385 N27  0001 057 10 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
386 N27  0001 058 8 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
387 N44       043 5 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
388 N44       208 98 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0
389 N27  0001 036 4 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.43
390 N09  0003 003 47 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
391 N27  0001 049 9 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.46
392 N27  0001 067 60 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.62
393 N27  0001 029 54 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
394 N27  0001 047 116 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
395 N27  0001 028 52 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
396 N44       138A 115 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.49
397 N27  0001 037 6 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.96
398 N27  0001 009 22 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.55
399 N27  0001 050A 16 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.62
400 N44       193 16 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 0
401 N09  0003 002 49 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
402 N27  0001 017 38 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.39
403 N09  0003 006 41 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
404 N44       224 112 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
405 N44       138 111 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.35
406 N32  0004 023 55 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
407 N57B      014 5 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
408 N32  0004 024 53 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
409 N27  0001 050 1 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.65
410 N57       005A 0 NEWNAN 02 0
411 N57B      051 21 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
412 N55       015 0 NEWNAN 02 0.52
413 N27  0001 011 26 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.78
414 N57       004A 0 NEWNAN 02 11.61
415 N57B      043 20 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 0
416 N55       012 0 NEWNAN 02 10.36
417 N09  0002 042 65 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 2.17
418 N55       025 4 HULL ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
419 N44       040 102 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0
420 N09  0002 005 48 MELSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
421 N29  0004 004 132 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 1.63
422 N44       192 80 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0
423 N09  0002 037 34 ROWE ST NEWNAN 02 0.64
424 N27  0001 034 64 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
425 N55       011 2 HULL ST NEWNAN 02 0.55
426 N27  0001 019 61 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.34
427 N27  0001 012 28 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.62
428 N44       207 94 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0
429 N27  0001 056 14 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.45
430 N27  0001 048 118 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
431 N27  0001 038 7 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.43
432 N27  0001 053 7 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.31
433 N44       206 90 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0
434 N27  0001 046 114 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.32
435 N44       014A 119 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.32
436 N27  0002 020 79 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.3
437 N27  0003 015 17 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.93
438 N10  0002 008 19 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
439 N10  0002 007 21 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.12
440 N27  0003 016 15 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.51
441 N27  0003 014 19 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.62
442 N27  0003 007 75 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.31
443 N10  0002 003 72 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.39
444 N10  0002 006 23 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
445 N27  0003 005 5 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.43
446 N27  0002 022 6 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.47
447 N27  0002 024 10 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.43
448 N27  0003 008 73 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.31
449 N10  0005 001A 6 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
450 N27  0003 012 23 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.48
451 N10  0005 001 64 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.23
452 N27  0003 011 65 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.33
453 N10  0001 002 64 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.34
454 N10  0003 003 84 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.36
455 N27  0001 008 20 CONNER DR 0
456 N11  0002 006 67 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.47
457 N11  0002 007 1 POWELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
458 N11  0002 005 65 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
459 N11  0003 007 82 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
460 N11  0004 017 89 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.58
461 N11  0003 019 4 POWELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
462 N11  0003 016 75 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.82
463 N11  0003 002 68 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.62
464 N11  0004 020 3 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
465 N11  0004 019 1 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.26

50



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
466 N11  0004 016 95 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.47
467 N11  0004 022 7 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
468 N11  0004 024 11 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.5
469 N11  0003 017 73 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
470 N11  0004 023 9 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
471 N12  0002 012 6 TURNER ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
472 N12  0002 013 28 TURNER ST NEWNAN 02 1.95
473 N12  0002 005 88 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.53
474 N12  0002 004 88 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.58
475 N12  0002 003 78 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 3.88
476 N12  0002 002 72 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 4.85
477 N29  0004 020 22 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
478 N30  0001 001 14 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 8.5
479 N12  0002 001 66 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
480 N29  0004 019 26 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.83
481 N11  0004 013 9 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.02
482 N12  0002 007 98 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 2.41
483 N12  0002 011 116 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.85
484 N12  0002 008 102 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.8
485 N30  0001 003 107 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.5
486 N11  0004 009 19 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
487 N30  0001 005 117 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.48
488 N12  0002 009 104 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.05
489 N11  0004 014 7 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
490 N11  0004 007 29 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.47
491 N11  0004 008 21 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.46
492 N30  0001 004 115 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
493 N12  0002 010 112 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.18
494 N30  0002 005 122 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.58
495 N29  0002 001 108 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.05
496 N11  0004 004 100 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
497 N11  0004 005 100 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
498 N29  0004 015 10 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.88
499 N29  0002 003 4 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
500 N29  0002 011 41 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.9
501 N29  0002 012 40 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.57
502 N29  0004 014 50 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.48
503 N11  0004 002 94 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
504 N29  0002 008 12 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
505 N29  0004 016 38 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.62
506 N29  0004 017 36 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 0.93
507 N29  0001 026A 0 NEWNAN 02 2.9
508 N28       016 12 ARMORY RD NEWNAN 02 3.34
509 N29  0001 014 5 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 2.4
510 N29  0001 032 142 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 3.89
511 N28       004 30 ARMORY RD NEWNAN 02 26.55
512 N29  0004 005 128 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 1.63
513 N29A      001 190 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 32
514 N29  0001 008 17 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.51
515 N29  0001 004 9 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
516 N28       011 16 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
517 N28       010 14 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
518 N29  0001 005 11 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
519 N29  0001 025 130 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 2.5
520 N29  0001 009 19 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.53
521 N28       007 8 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.35
522 N29  0001 028 140 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.34
523 N29  0001 015 3 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 1.45
524 N29  0003 006 103 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 3.85
525 N29  0001 002 5 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.15
526 N29  0003 002 129 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 1.86
527 N29  0004 011 56 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 1.9
528 N29  0001 026 134 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 1.21
529 N29  0001 013 7 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 1.9
530 N29  0001 007 15 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.39
531 N29  0001 006 13 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
532 N29  0004 002 2 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 1.6
533 N29  0001 012 25 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.58
534 N28       012 18 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
535 N28       014 24 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.9
536 N28       013 20 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.44
537 N29  0001 010 21 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.57
538 N29  0003 005 107 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 0.7
539 N29  0004 006 120 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 1.63
540 N28       008 10 WATSON DR NEWNAN 02 0.36
541 N27  0002 001 15 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.35
542 N27  0001 059 6 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
543 N27  0001 061 2 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.3
544 N27  0002 030 17 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.28
545 N27  0001 062 14 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.26
546 N27  0002 028 18 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.33
547 N27  0002 005 7 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.42
548 N27  0002 004 9 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
549 N27  0001 063 8 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.45
550 N27  0001 062A 12 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.22
551 N27  0002 012B 159 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.89
552 N27  0001 060 4 LINDEN DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
553 N27  0002 027 16 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 0.32
554 N44       014C 0 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.93
555 063  5005 009 0 NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
556 063  5012 017 101 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
557 063  5005 047 74 FAIRHAVEN DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
558 063  5012 016 111 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

51



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
559 063  5012 010 138 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
560 063  5005 051 42 FAIRHAVEN DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
561 063  5005 066 98 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
562 063  5012 013 135 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
563 063  5005 034 29 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
564 063  5005 036 51 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
565 063  5005 043 60 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
566 063  5005 026 63 NATALIA CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
567 N44       018 298 4TH ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 6.41
568 063  5005 052 34 FAIRHAVEN DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
569 063  5005 028 71 NATALIA CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
570 063  5005 065 88 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
571 063  5005 064 84 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
572 063  5005 029 70 NATALIA CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
573 063  5005 044 56 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
574 063  5005 037 57 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
575 063  5005 035 39 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
576 N29A      012 14 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 2
577 N29A      013 10 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 2.27
578 N29A      004 9 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 1.34
579 N29A      005 15 WOODLANE DR NEWNAN 02 2
580 N27  0001 040 5 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.29
581 N09  0002 047 108 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 0.38
582 N27  0001 042 1 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 0.28
583 N09  0002 040 61 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.54
584 N27  0001 045 70 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
585 N27  0001 044 68 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
586 N27  0001 033 62 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.52
587 N09  0002 043 67 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
588 N09  0002 046 73 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.33
589 N09  0002 045 71 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.33
590 N03  0002 001A 14 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.33
591 N09  0002 015 25 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.32
592 N09  0002 014 27 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.37
593 N09  0002 048 N09-0002-008 51 ROWE ST NEWNAN 02 3.05
594 N09  0002 008 39 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 11.28
595 N09  0002 016B 13 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.36
596 N09  0002 011 35 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.28
597 N03  0001 005 17 2ND ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
598 N09  0003 009A 41 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.32
599 N09  0002 013A 31 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.44
600 N03  0003 014 0 NEWNAN 02 0.75
601 N03  0004 004 27 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 5.93
602 N03  0004 010 47 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.21
603 N27  0001 020 59 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.32
604 N03  0003 002 16 3RD ST NEWNAN 02 0.59
605 N10  0001 001A 36 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
606 N10  0001 012 30 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
607 N10  0006 001A 48 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.34
608 N10  0006 001 46 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.19
609 N03  0003 005 37 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.34
610 N03  0004 001 11 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.23
611 N10  0006 011 10 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.53
612 N03  0003 003 19 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
613 N03  0003 007 33 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.45
614 N03  0004 006 42 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.23
615 N09  0002 010 37 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.71
616 N10  0006 002 50 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.24
617 N10  0004 004 127 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
618 N10  0007 008 80 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.3
619 N10  0004 008 85 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.22
620 N10  0003 010 77 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.16
621 N10  0007 009 82 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.24
622 N10  0004 006 123 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
623 N10  0004 009 6 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.17
624 N10  0007 027 10 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0
625 N10  0007 002 66 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.31
626 N03  0005 003 21 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
627 N10  0007 016 10 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
628 N10  0005 006 81 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.22
629 N03  0005 004 17 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.2
630 N03  0005 010 5 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.2
631 N10  0004 010 8 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
632 N03  0005 011 3 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
633 N03  0005 005 15 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
634 N03  0005 002 23 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
635 N03  0005 012 1 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
636 N10  0007 007 76 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 1.01
637 N10  0005 004 15 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
638 N10  0007 006 12 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
639 N03  0005 006 13 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
640 N03  0005 007 11 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
641 N10  0003 004 86 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 0.36
642 N10  0007 004 68 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.34
643 N10  0007 024 4 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 0.44
644 N10  0004 003 129 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.34
645 N10  0006 006 57 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 0.46
646 N10  0006 010 8 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
647 N11  0002 008 N11  0002 001 1 NEWNAN VIEWS CIR NEWNAN 02 0
648 N11  0003 018 2 POWELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
649 N11  0003 009 8 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
650 N11  0003 004 74 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
651 N11  0003 011 6 REESE ST NEWNAN 02 0.34

52



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
652 N11  0003 014 79 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.43
653 N30  0001 011A 0 NEWNAN 02 3.43
654 N30  0001 006 123 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 2.25
655 N30  0002 007 128 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.46
656 N30  0002 006 126 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.8
657 N30  0001 008 133 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.72
658 N30  0001 007 129 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.49
659 N30  0001 009 139 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1
660 N30  0002 011 142 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.5
661 N30  0002 012 146 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
662 N30  0002 010 138 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.72
663 N12  0003 003 0 NEWNAN 02 1.17
664 N12  0003 004 84 WALL ST NEWNAN 02 4.05
665 N12  0003 001 6 WALL ST NEWNAN 02 1.8
666 N31  0008 003 102 WALL ST NEWNAN 02 0.8
667 N13  0002 012 0 NEWNAN 02 0.19
668 N13  0002 013 12 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.71
669 N13  0003 032A 7 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.1
670 N13  0003 033 5 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.24
671 N13  0002 002 50 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.59
672 N13  0002 017 26 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
673 N13  0002 016 24 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
674 N13  0002 015 22 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
675 N13  0002 014 20 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
676 N13  0003 006 6 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
677 N13  0002 020 32 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.46
678 N13  0002 019 30 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.23
679 N13  0002 005 58 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.06
680 N13  0002 004 54 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.16
681 N13  0002 003 52 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.08
682 N13  0002 021 38 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.45
683 N13  0002 010 8 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
684 N12  0004 002 0 NEWNAN 02 0.3
685 N12  0005 002A 0 THOMPSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
686 N04  0011 013 15 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.95
687 N04  0011 012 19 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
688 N12  0004 003 61 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.31
689 N04  0011 016 N04  0011 001 71 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 1.55
690 N12  0005 003A 40 THOMPSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.34
691 N12  0005 016 22 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.22
692 N12  0004 005 41 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
693 N04  0011 011 23 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.16
694 N12  0005 007 33 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.23
695 N12  0005 015 20 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.18
696 N04  0011 007 17 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.31
697 N12  0005 002 34 THOMPSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.61
698 N12  0005 001 24 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.19
699 N12  0004 008 35 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.26
700 N12  0001 014 32 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.38
701 N04  0010 006 57 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 5.5
702 N11  0001 002 44 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 2.76
703 N04  0007 001 22 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 1.93
704 N12  0001 013 30 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2
705 N12  0001 005 8 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.08
706 N12  0001 011 7 DUNBAR PL NEWNAN 02 0.25
707 N04  0010 009 33 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.07
708 N04  0010 010 31 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.07
709 N12  0001 010 18 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.74
710 N12  0001 007 12 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 1.07
711 N12  0001 003 48 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
712 N04  0010 011 27 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.07
713 N04  0010 012 25 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.04
714 N04  0012 001 0 NEWNAN 02 0.92
715 N14  0003 014 0 NEWNAN 02 0.47
716 N14  0003 016 0 NEWNAN 02 0.14
717 N14  0003 029B 0 NEWNAN 02 0.21
718 N14  0003 042 0 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 3.59
719 N14  0003 029A 0 NEWNAN 02 0.24
720 N14  0003 029C 0 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.08
721 N14  0003 040 9 JONES ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
722 N14  0003 015 31 JONES ST NEWNAN 02 0.49
723 N14  0005 022 129 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
724 N14  0003 044 10 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.18
725 N14  0002 001 88 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 1.1
726 N14  0003 010 18 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.7
727 N14  0004 015 11 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.1
728 N14  0003 017 10 PAGE ALY NEWNAN 02 0.14
729 N14  0003 018 8 PAGE ALY NEWNAN 02 0.12
730 N14  0004 010 25 DAVIS ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
731 N14  0003 043 17 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
732 N54       016A 0 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
733 N14  0005 013A 0 NEWNAN 02 0.15
734 N14  0005 014 0 NEWNAN 02 0.27
735 N54       018A 163 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.33
736 N13  0001 012 86 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
737 N54       024 25 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 0.51
738 N54       006 36 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
739 N13  0002 028 79 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
740 N13  0001 007 70 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
741 N54       016 110 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 4.36
742 N54       023 31 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 1.6
743 N54       012 100 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 1.6
744 N54       017A 187 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 2.5

53



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
745 N13  0006 001 91 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.69
746 N32  0004 001 2 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
747 N13  0002 025 53 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
748 N13  0006 002 54 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.81
749 N54       025 19 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
750 N54       018B 165 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
751 N13  0001 018 21 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 0.08
752 N13  0001 006 68 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.12
753 N54       029 9 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
754 N54       014 104 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.34
755 N45  0001 001 0 NEWNAN 02 0
756 N45  0002 002 7 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
757 N29A      002 11 WATER WORKS RD NEWNAN 02 25.5
758 N26  0005 005 206 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
759 N45  0003 005A 9 ROYAL ST NEWNAN 02 1.05
760 N45  0001 003 8 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.74
761 N26  0005 002 212 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
762 N45  0002 004 1 ROBERT DUKE PL NEWNAN 02 0.41
763 N45  0002 005 218 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
764 N26  0005 007 9 COUGAR WAY NEWNAN 02 0.42
765 N26  0005 006 7 COUGAR WAY NEWNAN 02 0.56
766 N45  0001 006 14 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.65
767 N26  0005 008 1 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.39
768 N45  0001 004 10 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.54
769 N26  0005 003 210 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
770 N26  0005 010 4 ROBERT DUKE PL NEWNAN 02 0.44
771 N45  0003 014 7 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
772 N45  0002 003 3 ROBERT DUKE PL NEWNAN 02 0.39
773 N45  0001 002 4 SUNNY SOUTH ST NEWNAN 02 0.42
774 N26  0005 001 214 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
775 N45  0003 023 29 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
776 N45A 0002 024 35 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
777 N45A 0002 025 33 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
778 N45  0003 024 31 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 0
779 N45  0004 014 3 MERIDIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
780 N45  0004 001 15 MERIDIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0.35
781 N45  0004 018 11 MERIDIAN DR NEWNAN 02 0
782 N29A      003 350 WATERWORKS RD NEWNAN 02 854
783 N46A      004 0 SINGLETREE NEWNAN 02 0
784 N46A      001 0 NEWNAN 02 1.78
785 N30  0001 013 155 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 1.99
786 N30  0002 013 26 LAMBERT ST NEWNAN 02 1.05
787 N31  0009 004 0 LONG ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
788 N31  0009 011 0 NEWNAN 02 0.34
789 N31  0009 010 0 NEWNAN 02 0.32
790 N31  0009 005 12 LONG ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
791 N31  0004 015A 0 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
792 N31  0004 004 29 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
793 N31  0007 024 46 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.13
794 N31  0007 023 47 REYNOLDS ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
795 N13  0006 020A 0 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.19
796 N13  0004 007 29 HARDAWAY ST NEWNAN 02 0.53
797 N13  0006 003A 41 CALHOUN ST NEWNAN 02 0.02
798 N13  0006 012 8 PAUL ST NEWNAN 02 0.25
799 N13  0006 010 74 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 0.29
800 N31  0003 016 85 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 1.5
801 N13  0006 025 0 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.08
802 N32  0003 018 9 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
803 N32  0004 029 43 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 0.32
804 N32  0004 019 50 PAUL ST NEWNAN 02 11
805 N32  0002 003 28 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.26
806 N32  0004 006 12 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.22
807 N32  0003 020 5 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
808 N32  0001 007 17 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.54
809 N32  0004 012 34 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.37
810 N32  0001 010 111 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 0.27
811 N32  0004 004 8 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.2
812 N32  0003 019 7 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.28
813 N32  0002 001 20 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 0.3
814 N32  0003 009 28 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 0.14
815 N32  0004 011 32 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.4
816 N32  0004 005 10 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.21
817 N32  0004 003 6 MITCHELL ST NEWNAN 02 0.78
818 N09  0002 035 26 ROWE ST NEWNAN 02 0.35
819 N27  0001 070 162 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.36
820 N57       004 35 HULL ST NEWNAN 02 0.57
821 N44       128 40 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
822 N29  0002 014 51 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.34
823 N28       001 178 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.39
824 44 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
825 N27  0003 003 9 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.56
826 N55       004 40 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 9
827 N03  0003 001 18 3RD ST NEWNAN 02 NEWNAN HS 0912 2.7
828 N57B      018 60 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
829 N32A 0001 001 217 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 4.13
830 N54       026 17 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.4
831 063  5005 041 72 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 02 0
832 N44       103 56 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
833 098A      594 84 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
834 N54       030 7 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.32
835 N55       051 35 MILL STREAM CT NEWNAN 02 0
836 N54       001 24 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.29
837 N54       031 5 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.37

54



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
838 N55       014 10 HULL ST NEWNAN 02 0.38
839 N54       027 13 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.38
840 N55       016 8 HULL ST NEWNAN 02 0.79
841 N10  0007 021 71 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
842 N32A 0001 002 16 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 15.27
843 N55       018 50 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 3.15
844 N55       026 86 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.16
845 N54       017 205 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 1.2
846 N32A 0001 004 N32A 0001 001 219 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 2.87
847 N55       049 27 MILL STREAM CT NEWNAN 02 0
848 N55       050 31 MILL STREAM CT NEWNAN 02 0
849 N55       010 88 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.5
850 N33  0002 009 83 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.33
851 N55       013 38 POPE ST NEWNAN 02 0.46
852 N55       005B 66 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.6
853 N55       019 35 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
854 N55       020 37 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
855 N55       059 45 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
856 N55       062 51 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
857 N55       063 53 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
858 N55       064 55 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
859 N55       022 41 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
860 N55       060 47 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
861 N55       061 49 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
862 N55       065 57 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
863 N55       080 N55       009 44 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
864 N55       081 N55       009 42 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
865 N55       082 N55       009 40 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
866 N55       083 N55       009 38 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
867 N55       084 N55       009 36 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
868 N55       085 N55       009 34 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
869 N55       008 72 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.52
870 N55       058 43 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
871 N55       007 70 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 0.52
872 N55       021 39 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 02 0
873 N55       006 55 ROBERTS RD NEWNAN 02 3.67
874 N33  0001 038 100 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 0.71
875 N33  0001 037 102 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 0.3
876 N33  0001 039 105 FARMER ST NEWNAN 02 1.4
877 N57       008 138 GREISON TRL NEWNAN 02 19.59
878 N57       045 166 GREISON TRL NEWNAN 02 15
879 N57       005 201 GREISON TRL NEWNAN 02 30.65
880 N57       165 150 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
881 N57       171 127 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
882 N57       094 66 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
883 N57       093 64 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
884 N57       125 104 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
885 N57       124 102 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
886 N57       126 106 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
887 N57       146 155 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
888 N57       181 83 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
889 N57       145 157 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
890 N57       175 119 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
891 N57       188 69 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
892 N57       189 67 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
893 N57       092 62 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
894 N57       167 154 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
895 N57       091 60 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
896 N57       164 140 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
897 N57       173 123 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
898 N57       187 71 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
899 N57       114 78 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
900 N57       115 80 CHASTAIN CIR NEWNAN 02 0
901 N57       160 132 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
902 N57       159 130 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
903 N57       162 136 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
904 N57       107 130 CHASTAIN LOOP NEWNAN 02 0
905 N57       161 134 CHASTAIN WAY NEWNAN 02 0
906 N57       062 106 CHASTAIN LOOP NEWNAN 02 0
907 086B      173 N57      010B 209 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
908 086B      146 N57       010B 297 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
909 086B      138 N57       010B 3 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
910 086B      172 N57      010B 213 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
911 086B      139 N57       010B 7 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
912 086B      145 N57       010B 301 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
913 086B      097 N57       010B 313 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
914 086B      174 N57      010B 205 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
915 086B      202 N57      010B 6 WYATTS WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
916 086B      187 N57      010B 10 ALYSSA RD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
917 086B      198 N57      010B 284 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
918 086B      136 N57       010B 6 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
919 086B      183 N57      010B 26 ALYSSA RD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
920 086B      143 N57       010B 21 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
921 086B      170 N57      010B 221 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
922 086B      137 N57       010B 2 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
923 086B      099 N57       010B 309 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
924 086B      171 N57      010B 217 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
925 086B      084 120 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 3.22
926 086B      134 N57       010B 14 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
927 N57B      039 23 JACKS DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
928 086B      124 N57       010B 2 SOMERSET LANE NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
929 086B      184 N57      010B 22 ALYSSA RD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
930 086B      121 N57       010B 14 AMBREY LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

55



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
931 086B      130 N57       010B 296 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
932 086B      133 N57       010B 18 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
933 086B      203 N57      010B 2 WYATTS WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
934 086B      166 N57      010B 237 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
935 086B      201 N57      010B 10 WYATTS WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
936 086B      168 N57      010B 229 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
937 086B      115 N57       010B 10 LYNNFIELD DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
938 086B      127 N57       010B 14 SOMERSET LANE NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
939 086B      193 N57      010B 15 HUGHSTON WALK NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
940 086B      126 N57       010B 10 SOMERSET LANE NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
941 086B      151 N57       010B 277 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
942 086B      164 N57      010B 245 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
943 086B      120 N57       010B 18 AMBREY LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
944 086B      125 N57       010B 6 SOMERSET LANE NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
945 086B      199 N57      010B 280 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
946 086B      175 N57      010B 201 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
947 086B      149 N57       010B 285 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
948 086B      182 N57      010B 30 ALYSSA RD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
949 086B      147 N57       010B 293 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
950 086B      200 N57      010B 276 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
951 086B      098 N57       010B 309 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
952 086A      135B 27 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
953 086A      077 7 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
954 086B      117 N57       010B 7 LYNNFIELD DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
955 086B      047 115 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
956 086A      135E 71 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
957 086B      056 79 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
958 086A      135F 7 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
959 086B      156 N57       010B 159 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
960 086B      044 127 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
961 086B      118 N57       010B 11 LYNNFIELD DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
962 086A      135G 15 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
963 086A      135D 29 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
964 086A      135A 19 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
965 086A      081C 086A      081 47 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
966 086A      135H 67 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
967 086A      081D 086A      081 39 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
968 086A      135C 31 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
969 086A      150 086  5022 010 25 CLIFFBRIAR TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
970 086A      201 086  5022 010 81 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
971 086A      198 086  5022 010 93 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
972 086A      160 086  5022 010 84 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
973 086A      178 086  5022 010 156 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
974 086A      156 086  5022 010 12 CLIFFBRIAR TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
975 086A      199 086  5022 010 89 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
976 086C      002 82 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 1.57
977 086A      171 086  5022 010 128 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
978 086A      200 086  5022 010 85 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
979 086A      085 50 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
980 086A      154 086  5022 010 20 CLIFFBRIAR TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
981 086A      164 086  5022 010 100 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
982 086A      163 086  5022 010 96 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
983 086A      151 086  5022 010 29 CLIFFBRIAR TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
984 086A      158 086  5022 010 4 CLIFFBRIAR TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
985 086A      196 086  5022 010 101 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
986 086A      174 086  5022 010 140 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
987 086A      197 086  5022 010 97 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
988 N57       003A 0 MCINTOSH PKWY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 24.47
989 086  5022 001 0 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 39.98
990 086  5043 010 160 NEWNAN CROSSING BYP NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 3.95
991 086  5044 014 086-5044-001 391 NEWNAN CROSSING BYP NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 16.95
992 098A      295 0 NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 8.5
993 098A      001 0 NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 28.6
994 098A      727 098A      658 0 LOWER FAYETTEVILLE RD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 4.7
995 086  5044 003 098  5052 001 1450 NEWNAN CROSSING BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 24.21
996 086  5044 005 098  5052 001 1400 NEWNAN CROSSING BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 22.46
997 098A      658 10 CARRINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 10.3
998 098A      318 169 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
999 098A      394 146 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

1000 098A      301 215 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1001 098A      365 175 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1002 098A      382 170 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1003 098A      376 182 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1004 098A      357 159 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1005 098A      373 188 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1006 098A      380 174 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1007 098A      383 168 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1008 098A      371 187 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1009 098A      372 189 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1010 098A      361 167 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1011 098A      368 181 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1012 098A      346 137 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1013 098A      305 207 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1014 098A      360 165 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1015 098A      303 211 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1016 098A      392 150 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1017 098A      355 155 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1018 098A      367 179 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1019 098A      307 203 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1020 098A      401 132 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1021 098A      359 163 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1022 098A      348 141 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1023 098A      404 126 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

56



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1024 098A      326 153 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1025 098A      400 134 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1026 098A      363 171 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1027 098A      366 177 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1028 098A      387 160 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1029 098A      356 157 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1030 098A      302 213 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1031 098A      342 129 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1032 098A      347 139 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1033 098A      353 149 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1034 098A      351 147 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1035 098A      306 205 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1036 098A      364 173 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1037 098A      319 167 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1038 098A      345 135 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1039 098A      403 128 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1040 098A      389 156 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1041 098A      397 140 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1042 098A      343 131 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1043 098A      386 162 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1044 098A      391 152 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1045 098A      402 130 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1046 098A      369 183 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1047 098A      374 186 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1048 098A      395 144 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1049 098A      393 148 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1050 098A      384 164 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1051 098A      344 133 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1052 098A      362 169 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1053 098A      327 151 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1054 098A      385 164 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1055 098A      370 185 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1056 098A      379 176 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1057 098A      399 136 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1058 098A      398 138 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1059 098A      375 184 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1060 098A      381 172 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1061 098A      341 127 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1062 098A      352 149 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1063 098A      354 153 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1064 098A      325 155 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1065 098A      358 161 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1066 098A      377 180 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1067 098A      324 157 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1068 098A      390 154 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1069 098A      378 178 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1070 098A      350 145 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1071 098A      349 143 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1072 098A      308 201 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1073 098A      388 158 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1074 098A      304 209 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1075 098A      396 142 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1076 098A      536 132 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1077 098A      494 116 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1078 098A      497 104 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1079 098A      473 276 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1080 098A      541 142 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1081 098A      475 112 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1082 098A      509 61 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1083 098A      506 67 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1084 098A      512 55 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1085 098A      527 114 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1086 098A      546 152 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1087 098A      492 124 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1088 098A      502 75 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1089 098A      418 11 STONE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1090 098A      488 111 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1091 098A      534 128 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1092 098A      542 144 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1093 098A      432 80 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1094 098A      489 115 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1095 098A      545 150 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1096 098A      505 69 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1097 098A      414 10 STONE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1098 098A      493 120 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1099 098A      503 73 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1100 098A      498 100 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1101 098A      476 108 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1102 098A      486 103 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1103 098A      480 92 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1104 098A      477 104 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1105 098A      528 116 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1106 098A      420 80 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1107 098A      513 53 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1108 098A      430 83 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1109 098A      533 126 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1110 098A      508 63 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1111 098A      487 107 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1112 098A      490 119 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1113 098A      417 15 STONE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1114 098A      543 146 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1115 098A      419 7 STONE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1116 098A      511 57 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

57



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1117 098A      507 65 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1118 098A      544 148 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1119 098A      416 18 STONE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1120 098A      478 100 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1121 098A      484 95 CREEKSIDE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1122 098A      431 84 MAJESTIC DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1123 098A      535 130 STONEBRIDGE XING NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1124 098A      292 0 NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 7.83
1125 098A      001A 0 NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 3.26
1126 098A      573 225 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1127 098A      575 233 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1128 098A      584 269 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1129 098A      454 15 STONES THROW LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1130 098A      583 265 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1131 098A      586 277 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1132 098A      576 237 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1133 098A      447 43 STONEBRIDGE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1134 098A      574 229 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1135 098A      592 297 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1136 098A      577 241 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1137 098A      588 289 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1138 098A      582 261 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1139 098A      581 257 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1140 098A      578 245 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1141 098A      466 14 STONES THROW LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1142 098A      593 299 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1143 098A      591 295 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1144 098A      580 253 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1145 098A      448 47 STONEBRIDGE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1146 098A      587 281 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1147 098A      579 249 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1148 098A      589 291 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1149 098A      585 273 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1150 098A      451 3 STONES THROW LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1151 098A      615 3 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1152 098A      619 17 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1153 098A      620 19 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1154 098A      135 22 COBBLESTONE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1155 098A      616 7 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1156 098A      626 6 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1157 098A      610 22 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1158 098A      627 2 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1159 098A      165 14 STONEBRIDGE PASS NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1160 098A      162 79 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1161 098A      631 100 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1162 098A      596 7 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1163 098A      636 120 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1164 098A      597 11 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1165 098A      595 3 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1166 098A      164 10 STONEBRIDGE PASS NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1167 098A      136 26 COBBLESTONE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1168 098A      618 15 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1169 098A      634 112 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1170 098A      128 7 COBBLESTONE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1171 098A      102 10 STONEBRIDGE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1172 098A      605 37 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1173 098A      156 66 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1174 098A      123 27 COBBLESTONE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1175 098A      131 6 COBBLESTONE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1176 098A      176 313 GRANITE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1177 098A      638 118 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1178 098A      611 16 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1179 098A      612 12 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1180 098A      613 8 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1181 098A      633 108 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1182 098A      614 99 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1183 098A      166 20 STONEBRIDGE PASS NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1184 098A      100 2 STONEBRIDGE WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1185 098  5045 015 098  5052 019 7 HOLLOW WAY PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1186 098  5052 090 098  5052 019 99 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1187 098  5052 089 098  5052 019 101 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1188 098  5045 014 098  5052 019 9 HOLLOW WAY PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1189 098  5053 008 098  5052 019 24 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1190 098  5052 017 1200 NEWNAN CROSSING BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 35.51
1191 N03  0006 005 45 LAGRANGE ST DOWNTOWN COMM 0399 0.4
1192 N03  0006 004 41 LAGRANGE ST DOWNTOWN COMM 0399 0.46
1193 N44       042 3 ASHLEY OAKS LN NEWNAN 02 0
1194 N03  0002 008 11 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 0.32
1195 N57       050 121 CHASTAIN LOOP NEWNAN 02 0
1196 N27  0002 002 13 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 0.37
1197 N30  0002 009 134 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 0.8
1198 086B      132 N57       010B 22 HILLSHIRE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1199 N44       118 19 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
1200 N44       120 27 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 0
1201 098A      625 14 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1202 098  5045 035 098  5052 019 1 RAVINE DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1203 098  5053 003 098  5052 019 34 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1204 098  5053 005 098  5052 019 30 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1205 098  5052 031 098  5052 019 39 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1206 098  5045 028 098  5052 019 18 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1207 098  5053 007 098  5052 019 26 CANYON VIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1208 098A      621 21 PILLAR PT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1209 098A      607 34 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0

58



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1210 098A      598 15 BOULDER BND NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1211 098A      033 50 STONEBRIDGE BLVD NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1212 086A      190 086  5022 010 125 THOMASTON ST NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1213 086A      112 159 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1214 086A      110 167 COVINGTON TER NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1215 086A      141 086  5022 004 34 REMINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1216 086A      142 086  5022 004 30 REMINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1217 086A      058 22 REMINGTON WAY NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1218 086B      197 N57      010B 172 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1219 086B      033 18 CHICKAPEE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1220 086B      032 14 CHICKAPEE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1221 086B      034 22 CHICKAPEE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1222 086B      064 382 CLIFFHAVEN CIR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1223 086B      067 14 ABINGTON LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1224 086B      066 18 ABINGTON LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1225 086B      037 15 CHICKAPEE CT NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) 0
1226 N57B      079 9 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 0
1227 N10  0001 004 25 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.38
1228 N44       191 76 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1229 N10  0001 003 27 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
1230 N13  0001 001C 5 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.2
1231 N45  0004 011 78 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
1232 N45  0003 021 25 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0.48
1233 N45  0003 019 19 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
1234 N46A      019 3 LUMBER LN NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Timber Mill 0
1235 N46       021 1 JOE P NORMAN BLVD NEWNAN 02 NEWNAN HS 0912 7.5
1236 N44       006A 249 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.46
1237 N44       209 24 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1238 N44       254 21 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1239 N44       253 29 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1240 N29  0004 003 136 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 1.95
1241 N44       211 40 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1242 N44       252 37 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1243 N46A      045 314 TIMBER MILL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Timber Mill 0
1244 N44       251 45 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1245 N44       212 48 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1246 N29  0003 004 115 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.7
1247 N46A      044 312 TIMBER MILL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Timber Mill 0
1248 N29  0003 001 131 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.8
1249 N44       250 55 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1250 063  5012 008 126 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1251 063  5012 007 120 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1252 063  5012 009 132 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1253 063  5012 006 114 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1254 063  5012 005 102 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1255 N44       249 63 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1256 N44       214 64 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1257 063  5012 011 144 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1258 N44       221 109 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1259 N26  0005 004 208 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.38
1260 N29  0001 016 31 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 1.6
1261 N44       222 107 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1262 N26  0004 004 221 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.47
1263 N44       215 72 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1264 063  5012 004 100 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1265 N44       013 225 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 2.59
1266 N44       012 229 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.95
1267 N44       011 231 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 1.56
1268 N44       007 239 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 1.91
1269 N44       006B 241 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 8.03
1270 063  5012 012 141 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1271 063  5012 015 121 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1272 063  5012 014 129 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1273 N44       223 110 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1274 N44       217 141 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1275 N44       247 83 WOODROW PL NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1276 N44       241 215 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1277 N44       240 219 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1278 N44       242 207 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1279 N44       243 199 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1280 N26  0003 014 209 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.36
1281 N44       244 191 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1282 N44       245 183 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1283 N44       239 218 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1284 N44       076 5 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1285 N44       080 22 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1286 N44       077 3 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1287 N44       230 152 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1288 N29  0001 017 29 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 1
1289 N44       231 160 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1290 N44       232 168 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1291 N44       233 178 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1292 N44       227 136 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1293 N44       234 184 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1294 N44       235 192 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1295 063  5005 039 71 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1296 N44       075 6 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1297 063  5005 040 78 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1298 N44       078 1 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1299 N29  0001 018A 19 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.3
1300 N29  0004 012 54 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 2.43
1301 N29  0002 007 55 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 4
1302 063  5005 038 65 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0

59



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1303 N29  0001 019 15 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.19
1304 N44       101 64 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Pine Grove Estates 0
1305 N44       074 4 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1306 N44       238 216 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1307 N44       073 2 MINK HOLLOW CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1308 N44       236 200 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1309 N44       237 208 ARLINGTON CT NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodrow Place 0
1310 N28       002 176 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.4
1311 063  5005 042 66 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1312 N31  0004 001 107 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.17
1313 N44       072 18 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1314 N28       004B 170 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 Comm/Ind Newnan 1.17
1315 N28       004A 168 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.51
1316 N26  0003 008 2 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.67
1317 N26  0003 007 4 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.45
1318 N26  0003 006 6 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.45
1319 N29  0002 009 49 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.61
1320 N28       005 166 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.31
1321 N27  0001 004 185 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.33
1322 N27  0001 005 183 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.3
1323 N27  0001 003B 187 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.52
1324 N28       006 164 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.54
1325 N26  0003 002 14 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.42
1326 063  5005 033 17 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1327 N29  0001 021 7 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.21
1328 N29  0002 010 47 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.51
1329 N44       084 23 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1330 N27  0001 006 181 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.59
1331 N27  0002 010 177 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.33
1332 N53  0002 001 63 BALL ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.68
1333 063  5005 032 11 FAIRVIEW DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1334 N44       085 21 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1335 N29  0001 022 5 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.19
1336 N26  0002 011 145 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.52
1337 N26  0003 001 16 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.54
1338 N27  0002 008 1 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1339 N27  0002 014 155 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.3
1340 N26  0002 006 11 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.6
1341 N27  0002 007 3 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.45
1342 N26  0002 008 7 COLONIAL DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.51
1343 N29  0001 023A 3 ALPINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 0.15
1344 N44       086 19 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1345 N27  0001 065 4 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.48
1346 N44       106 87 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Pine Grove Estates 0
1347 N26  0002 012 143 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.34
1348 N27  0002 011 175 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 1.06
1349 N27  0002 015 147 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1350 N29  0001 024 124 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 2.3
1351 N27  0001 039 138 BOONE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.38
1352 N27  0002 006 5 CONNER DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.47
1353 N27  0002 011A 173 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 Comm/Ind Newnan 1.19
1354 N27  0002 012 167 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.76
1355 N26  0002 005 10 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.41
1356 N10  0003 005 139 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.25
1357 N27  0002 012A 165 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.91
1358 N26  0002 004 8 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.51
1359 N27  0002 016 87 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.23
1360 N10  0003 006 137 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.26
1361 N27  0002 013 157 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.45
1362 N30  0001 002 103 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.64
1363 N27  0002 017 85 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.73
1364 N10  0003 008 133 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.43
1365 N27  0002 026 14 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.43
1366 N27  0002 023 8 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.41
1367 N27  0002 019 81 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.34
1368 N11  0004 015 101 GREENVILLE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.68
1369 N27  0002 018 83 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.38
1370 N11  0004 011 15 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.21
1371 N11  0004 007A 33 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.46
1372 N27  0002 025 12 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.75
1373 N44       132 24 PINE GROVE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Pine Grove Estates 0
1374 N11  0004 012 11 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.2
1375 N11  0004 006 35 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.7
1376 N11  0004 010 17 NIMMONS ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.4
1377 N10  0004 011 10 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.16
1378 N10  0004 012 14 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.12
1379 N27  0002 021 4 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.51
1380 N10  0003 001 80 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.28
1381 N26  0001 005 5 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Georgian Hills 0.16
1382 N10  0007 012 105 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.41
1383 N13  0006 014 12 PAUL ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1384 N10  0007 011 109 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.49
1385 N32  0002 004 30 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.33
1386 N27  0003 004 7 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.5
1387 N10  0002 004 74 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.42
1388 N13  0005 010 67 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1389 N10  0002 005 76 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
1390 N10  0005 005 11 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.19
1391 063  5005 019 23 FAIRHAVEN DR NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-Newnan HS-Fairhaven 0
1392 N27  0003 009 71 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.31
1393 N11  0003 008 84 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.27
1394 N27  0003 001 13 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.37
1395 N10  0007 017 87 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 1.74

60



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1396 N13  0006 020 17 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1397 N10  0005 011 67 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.33
1398 N12  0005 012 14 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.17
1399 N12  0005 011 12 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.44
1400 N27  0003 006 3 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.41
1401 N32  0002 010 23 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.31
1402 N10  0005 010 69 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.26
1403 N27  0003 013 21 WAVERLY CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.55
1404 N10  0002 011 63 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.2
1405 N10  0002 012 20 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.25
1406 N10  0002 013 22 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.29
1407 N10  0002 001 66 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.33
1408 N44       202 55 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1409 N13  0005 014 57 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.23
1410 N27  0003 010 69 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.31
1411 N13  0005 012 61 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.29
1412 N10  0002 002 70 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.32
1413 N10  0007 003 68 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
1414 N13  0002 023 55 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.12
1415 N10  0006 005 63 1ST AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.45
1416 N10  0001 006 21 5TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.44
1417 N10  0007 020 75 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
1418 N13  0002 024 55 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.12
1419 N27  0001 035 2 MEADOWBROOK DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.44
1420 N10  0006 003 52 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.35
1421 N44       205 86 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1422 N32  0001 003 8 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.26
1423 N10  0007 022 67 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.29
1424 N32  0001 002 4 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.28
1425 N32  0001 009 7 HILL ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1426 N10  0007 023 2 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.09
1427 N10  0007 025 6 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.42
1428 N10  0007 026 8 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.33
1429 N27  0001 030 56 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1430 N10  0001 008 47 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.44
1431 N27  0001 027 50 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1432 N27  0001 026 48 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1433 N27  0001 025 46 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1434 N27  0001 024 44 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.26
1435 N13  0002 026 49 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.25
1436 N27  0001 023 42 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.25
1437 N13  0002 027 83 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.31
1438 N10  0001 011 26 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.4
1439 N13  0002 029 77 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.3
1440 N10  0001 001 34 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.19
1441 N10  0001 010 20 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.14
1442 N12  0004 004 45 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 Comm/Ind Newnan 0.33
1443 N13  0002 030 55 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 EAST COWETA HS 0914 2.63
1444 N03  0005 009 7 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.21
1445 N03  0005 008 9 BUCHANAN ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.21
1446 N13  0002 001 47 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.52
1447 N54       010 90 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.15
1448 N12  0004 009 39 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.28
1449 N13  0001 011 82 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1450 N12  0004 006 37 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1451 N54       013 102 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.26
1452 N13  0001 009 76 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.12
1453 N12  0004 001 31 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.26
1454 N13  0001 008 74 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.08
1455 N09  0002 041 63 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.37
1456 N03  0003 004 17 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.27
1457 N03  0004 008 7 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.14
1458 N03  0004 007 9 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.19
1459 N13  0001 001D 56 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.15
1460 N09  0003 004 45 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.28
1461 N13  0001 001 54 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1462 N09  0003 005 43 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.28
1463 N13  0001 001A 52 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1464 N13  0001 014 33 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.28
1465 N13  0001 015 31 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.08
1466 N09  0003 007 39 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.28
1467 N13  0001 016 27 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.22
1468 N09  0003 008 37 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.32
1469 N13  0001 017 25 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.12
1470 N13  0001 005 66 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.29
1471 N13  0001 019 15 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.12
1472 N13  0001 020 13 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.13
1473 N13  0001 021 11 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.15
1474 N13  0001 001B 7 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19
1475 N09  0003 009 43 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.26
1476 N54       005 34 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.11
1477 N12  0005 004 36 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.29
1478 N12  0005 003D 34 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.3
1479 N12  0005 003C 32 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.3
1480 N12  0005 003B 30 SAVANNAH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.3
1481 N54       004 32 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.42
1482 N14  0003 020 30 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.41
1483 N14  0004 002A 34 ROBINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.17
1484 N14  0004 009 24 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.3
1485 N14  0004 008 22 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.23
1486 N54       003 30 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.6
1487 N14  0004 005 16 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19
1488 N14  0004 004 14 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19

61



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1489 N14  0004 003 12 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19
1490 N14  0004 002 10 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1491 N14  0004 002D 8 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1492 N14  0004 002C 6 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.18
1493 N14  0003 024 29 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.45
1494 N54       002 28 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19
1495 N14  0003 023 27 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.22
1496 N14  0003 025 25 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.21
1497 N14  0003 026 23 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.22
1498 N12  0005 014 18 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.18
1499 N12  0005 013 16 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.26
1500 N09  0002 012 33 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.29
1501 N54       032 29 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.51
1502 N14  0003 027 19 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.24
1503 N14  0005 006 4 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.14
1504 N57B      001 2 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1505 N09  0002 013 29 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.4
1506 N54       022 35 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.46
1507 N57B      002 4 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1508 N14  0005 004 16 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1509 N14  0005 011 20 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.62
1510 N54       021 37 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.43
1511 N14  0005 010 16 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.55
1512 N14  0005 009 12 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.18
1513 N14  0005 008 10 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.28
1514 N14  0005 007 8 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.32
1515 N14  0005 012 22 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.35
1516 N14  0005 003 14 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1517 N03  0002 003 11 3RD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.26
1518 N03  0002 010 12 2ND ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.17
1519 N14  0003 030 10 JONES ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.37
1520 N54       020 39 SMITH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.49
1521 N14  0005 002 12 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.36
1522 N03  0001 003 10 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.14
1523 N04  0011 008 15 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.07
1524 N14  0003 031 11 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.27
1525 N54       019 159 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.44
1526 N14  0005 013 155 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.19
1527 N03  0001 006 13 2ND ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.45
1528 N57B      005 6 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1529 N14  0005 019A 141 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.29
1530 N14  0003 039 119 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 Comm/Ind Newnan 0.38
1531 N14  0005 001 125 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.39
1532 N14  0003 041 117 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.37
1533 N14  0005 023 127 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.27
1534 N14  0003 032 115 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.34
1535 N14  0005 020 137 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.68
1536 N14  0003 033 113 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.44
1537 N14  0005 021 135 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 1.28
1538 N14  0003 034 111 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.52
1539 N14  0003 035 107 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.65
1540 N14  0003 036 101 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.6
1541 N14  0003 037 99 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.29
1542 SG8       288 55 TIMBER LN NEWNAN 08 (ANNEX) UL-East Coweta HS-Heritage Ridge at Summergrove 0
1543 N14  0003 038 89 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.47
1544 N57B      006 8 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1545 N04  0011 014 79 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 1.29
1546 N09  0002 018 3 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.3
1547 N03  0001 014 88 SPRING ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Rocky Hill 0.41
1548 N14  0002 009B 89 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.13
1549 N14  0002 009A 87 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.14
1550 N14  0002 006 112 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.34
1551 N01  0008 008 10 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 DOWNTOWN COMM 0399 0.08
1552 N04  0012 005 78 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.25
1553 N04  0012 003 72 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.45
1554 N04  0012 002 70 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.37
1555 N15  0005 026 84 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.36
1556 N15  0005 030 94 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.61
1557 N15  0005 029 90 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.58
1558 N57B      042 18 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1559 N57B      050 19 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1560 N57B      046 26 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1561 N57B      038 25 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1562 N57B      045 24 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1563 N57B      047 28 JACKS DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1564 N10  0001 007 51 2ND AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.45
1565 N15  0005 028A N15  0005 028 88 WASHINGTON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.12
1566 N13  0006 009 72 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.29
1567 N13  0006 007 68 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.17
1568 N13  0006 004 60 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.19
1569 N31  0007 003 108 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.51
1570 N13  0006 011 76 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.18
1571 N10  0007 013 103 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.39
1572 N14  0003 021 38 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.25
1573 N14  0003 022 31 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.6
1574 N14  0003 021A N14  0003 021 36 BURCH AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1575 N13  0006 003 58 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.33
1576 N13  0006 022 11 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.16
1577 N13  0006 023 9 JOHNSON AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.3
1578 N11  0004 001 88 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 1.39
1579 N10  0007 018 81 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 1.27
1580 N10  0007 019 77 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.38
1581 N10  0007 014 97 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.47

62



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbeStreetName StreetType Unit TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1582 N10  0007 015 95 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.74
1583 N57B      031 47 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1584 N57B      037 71 BROWN RIDGE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-Browns Ridge 0
1585 N27  0001 002 195 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.96
1586 N29  0001 030 144 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.48
1587 N04  0011 001 75 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 1.06
1588 N45  0005 013 105 BAILEY DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0.3
1589 N27  0001 003A 193 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.51
1590 N44       087 17 GEORGIAN DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Smokerise Duplex 0
1591 N10  0003 007 135 LAGRANGE ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.47
1592 N10  0003 011 20 6TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.22
1593 N44       198 50 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1594 N44       200 60 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1595 N44       197 42 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1596 N44       196 34 CREEKSIDE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Creekside Oaks 0
1597 N27  0001 021 57 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan Waverly 0.28
1598 N09  0003 001 51 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.36
1599 N09  0002 009 53 4TH ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.49
1600 N29  0004 010 104 WOODBINE CIR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 7.91
1601 N10  0003 002 82 HOLLIS HTS NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.37
1602 N29  0004 013 52 WOODBINE DR NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Woodbine 1.26
1603 N04  0011 010 7 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.14
1604 N04  0011 009 9 SALBIDE AVE NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City 0.29
1605 N14  0001 001 124 BROAD ST NEWNAN 02 UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.44
1606 N14  0003 029 15 PINSON ST NEWNAN 02 UL-East Coweta HS-MLK/Pinson 0.09
1607 N44       030 2 PLANTATION DR NEWNAN 02 0
1608 N13  0004 017 15 DEWEY ST NEWNAN 02 0.11
1609 N47  0001 023 200 BINION CT NEWNAN 02 8.5
1610 N46       018D 79 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2
1611 N46       018B 75 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2
1612 N46       018A 73 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2
1613 N46       018 71 SPENCE AVE NEWNAN 02 0.2

63



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
1 049  2019 031 229 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.08
2 049  2019 054 109 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
3 063A      102 34 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 1.25
4 063A      055 35 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 1.27
5 050  2048 004 394 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-HOLBROOK OAKS 2.43
6 049  2019 069 234 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
7 049  2018 018 10 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Woodsmoke 0
8 049  2019 020 332 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.5
9 049  2019 009 315 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.07

10 049  2019 060 187 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
11 049  2019 017 286 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.02
12 049  2019 058 169 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
13 049  2019 007 279 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.07
14 049A      158 20 OAK CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
15 049  2019 033 265 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.07
16 049  2018 037 54 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fox Hollow 4.94
17 049  2019 015 258 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.05
18 049  2019 078 130 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
19 049  2019 032 245 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.07
20 049  2019 014 244 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.05
21 049  2018 024 1418 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fox Hollow 1.5
22 049  2019 012 224 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 2.07
23 049  2019 053 91 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
24 049  2019 081 90 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
25 049  2019 051 27 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
26 049  2019 011 196 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1
27 049  2019 082 78 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Natures Cove 0
28 049  2019 029 195 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 1.77
29 049  2019 045 158 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.12
30 049  2019 046 140 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.13
31 049  2019 040 143 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.16
32 049  2019 047 122 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.13
33 049  2019 048 118 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.14
34 049  2019 049 104 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.14
35 049  2019 050 94 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.15
36 063A      097 18 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
37 N45A 0002 015 55 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
38 N45A 0002 014 59 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
39 063A      094 12 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
40 063A      093 10 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
41 063A      090 4 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0
42 063A      092 8 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.65
43 049  2014 032 78 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.15
44 063A      070 15 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
45 N45A 0001 006 62 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
46 049  2014 033 64 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.16
47 N45A 0001 007 60 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
48 N45A 0001 009 56 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
49 063A      085 7 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.52
50 063A      053 29 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
51 063A      112A 11 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 2.34
52 063A      030 18 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
53 063A      106 10 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.81
54 063  2013 054 848 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-CRC Manufactured Home 1.16
55 063A      084 2 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.76
56 063A      066 5 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
57 063A      075 6 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.77
58 063  2013 055 850 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.32
59 063A      136 9 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.59
60 063A      059 30 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
61 063A      054 31 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
62 063A      083 21 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.16
63 049  2014 028 5 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.16
64 049  2014 035 28 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 1.18
65 063A      060 28 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
66 063A      052 27 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
67 N45  0004 013 1 MERIDIAN DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Lagrange Heights 0
68 063A      112B 9 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
69 063A      031 16 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
70 049  2014 024 920 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 0.92
71 049  2014 012A 934 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 0.6
72 049  2014 025 910 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 0.94
73 049  2014 026 3 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 0.98
74 063A      065 3 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
75 063A      076 4 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.68
76 049  2014 027 876 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Timberland Heights 0.53
77 063A      032 14 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
78 049  2014 013 860 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.05
79 063A      063 18 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.47
80 063A      064 1 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
81 063  2013 022 634 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.94
82 063  2013 021 652 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.08

64



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
83 063  2013 017 744 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.83
84 063  2013 018 734 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.25
85 063  2013 019 712 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.1
86 063A      050 23 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.37
87 063A      080 7 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0
88 049  2014 014A 851 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.15
89 063A      049 21 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.42
90 063A      048 19 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.37
91 063A      047 17 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
92 063A      045 13 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.55
93 063  2013 001 693 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.8
94 063A      043 7 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.44
95 063A      041 3 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.54
96 063A      039 5 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.43
97 063  2013 051 707 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.03
98 063  2013 050 713 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.85
99 063A      038 266 LAGRANGE ST COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.36

100 063A      009A 425 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 10.9
101 063A      006 620 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.04
102 063A      004 600 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-CJ Smith 0.46
103 063A      002 580 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-CJ Smith 0.46
104 063  5004 016 549 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-CJ Smith 0
105 W02       017 3 WOODBINE PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Buckthorn Grove 0
106 W02       120 9 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
107 W02       134 1 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
108 W02       075 5 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
109 W02       135 3 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
110 W02       076 3 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
111 W02       154 1 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
112 W02       077 1 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
113 W02       070 8 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
114 W02       153 2 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
115 W02       137 7 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
116 W02       069 6 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
117 W02       157 7 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
118 W02       068 4 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
119 W02       087 7 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
120 W02       067 2 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
121 W02       088 5 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
122 W02       138 9 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
123 W02       129 18 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
124 W02       130 16 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
125 W02       140 13 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
126 W02       110 6 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
127 W02       151 6 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
128 W02       149 10 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
129 W02       093 20 BROOKFIELD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
130 W02       148 18 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
131 W02       089 3 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
132 W02       115 1 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
133 W02       147 20 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
134 W02       107 6 BROOKFIELD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
135 W02       108 2 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
136 W02       090 1 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
137 W02       142 17 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Laurel Woods 0
138 W02       323 150 COURTYARD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-The Courtyards 0
139 063  2013 003 769 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.16
140 063  2013 002 751 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.34
141 063  2013 049 717 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.03
142 049  2018 030 52 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fox Hollow 13.68
143 049  2018 001 1224 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2
144 N44       002 263 LAGRANGE ST COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 1.04
145 N44       003 261 LAGRANGE ST COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Newnan City Secondary 0.66
146 049  2014 012 960 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 22
147 063  2013 024 600 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.82
148 063A      109 4 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Smokey Acres 0.57
149 063A      009 437 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 5.88
150 W02       072 11 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
151 W02       073 9 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
152 W02       074 7 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-East Coweta HS-Windsong 0
153 049  2019 005 329 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-Fran Ja Mol Estates 8.18
154 063  2013 011 575 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 2.54
155 063  2013 013 599 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 6.55
156 063  2013 023 614 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 0.65
157 063A      008 449 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) NEWNAN HS 0912 1.06
158 050  2048 012 339 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-HOLBROOK OAKS 2.17
159 050  2048 003 305 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) UL-Newnan HS-HOLBROOK OAKS 1.6
160 064  2020 001 528 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
161 064  2045 065 75 MALLARD LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.08
162 064  2020 006 60 MALLARD LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
163 064  2020 004 478 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
164 049  2018 033 60 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10.48

65



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
165 049  2018 031 62 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 6.5
166 063  2020 002 341 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 6
167 W02       274 16 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
168 W02       273 10 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
169 W02       279 17 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
170 W02       272 2 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
171 W02       280 15 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
172 W02       196 32 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
173 W02       281 9 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
174 W02       195 26 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
175 W02       282 3 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
176 W02       194 22 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
177 W02       193 16 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
178 W02       191 4 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
179 145  6135 011 50 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
180 145  6135 014 80 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
181 132  6121 148 240 LITTLE CREEK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
182 132  6121 038 280 LITTLE CREEK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
183 145  6136 022 161 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
184 145  6136 016 85 HIGHLAND PARK WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
185 145  6136 006 140 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
186 145  6136 008 160 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
187 145  6136 009 170 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
188 038  3004 003 31 FIELDS RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3.58
189 049  2018 026 18 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.53
190 144  6136 018 401 MINIX RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.02
191 063  2020 019 250 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 34.43
192 W02       276 20 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
193 W02       278 19 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
194 050  2048 028 050  2048 013 5 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
195 050  2048 027 050  2048 013 237 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
196 038  3003 033 038  3003 003 0 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
197 049  2018 036 58 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.94
198 063  2013 060 17 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
199 049  2018 029 34 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3.17
200 049  2018 035 56 FOX HOLLOW RUN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.09
201 W02       071 10 MISTLETOE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
202 063  2020 009 361 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 41.54
203 063  2013 044 85 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
204 063  2013 006 150 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.23
205 063  2013 042 103 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
206 063  2013 047 53 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
207 063A      082 3 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
208 063  2013 053 681 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.03
209 049A      183 25 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
210 063  2013 076 15 SMOKEY RIDGE CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
211 049A      179 73 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
212 049  2019 052 57 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
213 049  2019 039 135 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
214 049  2014 030 65 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
215 063  2013 033 44 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
216 063A      021 25 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
217 063  2013 034 54 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
218 063  2013 020 680 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.56
219 050  2048 031 050  2048 013 115 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
220 W02       160 1 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
221 W02       028 17 BUCKTHORN DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
222 N45A 0002 002 83 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
223 N45A 0002 016 53 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
224 132  6105 039 10 BAILEY WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
225 049  2019 043 181 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
226 049  2019 079 116 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
227 W02       143 19 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
228 W02       141 15 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
229 W02       297 22 FOREST CIR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10.94
230 049  2014 014 959 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.09
231 049  2014 014C 877 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.02
232 063A      135 11 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.73
233 063  2013 014 830 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.31
234 050  2048 029 050  2048 013 45 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
235 027  3098 005 175 J D WALTON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3
236 027  3073 003 949 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.35
237 027  3098 015 887 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.98
238 018  3108 001 480 J D WALTON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 155.03
239 028  3074 003 1079 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3.33
240 018  3108 001A 018  3108 001 360 J D WALTON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 94.6
241 028  3097 003 3995 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10.52
242 028  3074 018 028  3074 007 3947 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
243 027  3073 002 1017 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.62
244 027  3073 017 027  3073 001 1028 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
245 038  3003 022 111 FIELDS RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 17.11
246 038  3003 021 61 FIELDS RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.03

66



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
247 038  3003 025 92 FIELDS RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.84
248 038  3004 012 2270 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 29.45
249 038  3003 039 038  3003 003 2172 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
250 038  3003 031 2230 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3
251 050  2048 032 050  2048 013 100 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
252 050  2048 030 050  2048 013 65 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
253 050  2048 026 050  2048 013 169 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
254 050  2048 033 050  2048 013 110 RED FOX TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
255 050  2048 039 050  2048 013 280 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
256 050  2048 034 050  2048 013 202 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
257 050  2048 035 050  2048 013 210 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
258 050  2048 037 050  2048 013 240 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
259 050  2048 038 050  2048 013 264 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
260 050  2048 040 050  2048 013 150 WILD BOAR WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
261 050  2048 041 050  2048 013 146 WILD BOAR WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
262 050  2048 042 050  2048 013 136 WILD BOAR WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
263 050  2048 036 050  2048 013 0 ASHLAR TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
264 050  2048 011 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
265 049  2018 034 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.21
266 050  2048 002 0 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 26.94
267 050  2047 001 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 405.83
268 049  2018 015 16 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
269 049  2018 019 8 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
270 050  2048 009 346 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
271 049  2018 016 14 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.08
272 050  2048 008 378 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.31
273 050  2048 006 388 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.43
274 049  2018 017 12 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.96
275 050  2048 010 330 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
276 050  2048 005 386 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.43
277 049  2019 018 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.05
278 049  2019 030 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.11
279 049  2019 076 156 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
280 049  2019 074 196 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
281 049  2019 059 177 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
282 049  2019 057 157 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
283 049  2019 056 153 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
284 049  2019 016 272 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.05
285 049  2019 080 104 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
286 049  2019 019 314 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.05
287 049  2019 010 339 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 7.85
288 049  2019 077 140 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
289 049  2019 064 271 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
290 049  2019 008 295 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.07
291 049  2019 073 200 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
292 049  2019 061 205 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
293 049  2019 065 270 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
294 049  2019 067 250 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
295 049  2019 055 115 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
296 049  2019 083 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 7.19
297 049  2019 023 158 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.99
298 049  2019 084 54 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 7.19
299 049  2019 028 161 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.47
300 049  2019 022 174 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.05
301 049  2019 006 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 29.94
302 063  2020 005 415 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.71
303 050  2046 020 25 CARLOW CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
304 050  2046 032 12 CELTRIC CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
305 050  2046 030 1 CELTRIC CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
306 050  2046 031 4 CELTRIC CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
307 049  2019 041 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
308 049  2014 034 0 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
309 049  2019 044 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
310 049  2014 029 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
311 063  2013 041 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
312 049  2014 031 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
313 063  2013 043 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
314 049  2014 040 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.53
315 049  2019 042 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
316 063  2013 025 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.87
317 063  2020 025 063-2020-017 0 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.01
318 063  2013 028 123 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.1
319 063  2013 058 117 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
320 063  2013 059 115 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
321 063  2020 001 225 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10
322 063  2020 001A 179 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
323 063  2013 048 43 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
324 063  2020 020 321 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3
325 063  2013 026A 167 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.63
326 063  2020 017 1254 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 31.97
327 049  2019 035A 93 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.16
328 049  2019 038 117 TIMBERLAND TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.75

67



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
329 063  2013 040 100 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
330 063  2013 039 92 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
331 063  2013 031 824 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.12
332 063  2013 030 788 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.47
333 063  2013 015A 822 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.49
334 063  2020 024 108 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3
335 063  2013 032 826 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.89
336 063  2013 036 64 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
337 063  2013 057 155 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.64
338 063  2013 037 74 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
339 063  2013 026 165 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.99
340 063  2013 046 61 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
341 063  2013 045 75 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
342 063  2013 016 762 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.49
343 063  2013 038 86 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
344 063  2013 035 60 GARDEN HILLS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
345 063  2020 011 168 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.41
346 063  2020 010 178 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.52
347 063  2013 007 132 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.39
348 063  2020 021 188 OLD CORINTH RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.23
349 063A      101A 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.96
350 063A      098 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
351 063A      101B 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.93
352 063A      101C 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.99
353 063A      077 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.54
354 063A      124 0 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.52
355 063A      137 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 2.18
356 063A      007 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 7.07
357 063A      042 5 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
358 063A      107 8 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.62
359 063A      113 2 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.56
360 063A      125 300 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.52
361 063A      079 4 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.51
362 063A      074 8 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
363 063A      067 7 VALLEY STREAM LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
364 063A      122 330 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.52
365 063  2013 010 733 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.84
366 063A      108 6 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.72
367 063A      009B 431 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 3.33
368 063A      114 462 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.54
369 063A      062 24 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
370 063A      111 59 DAVIS MCLENDON WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.06
371 063A      138 7 MEADOW SWEET LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
372 063A      096 16 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
373 063  2012 003 550 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.23
374 063A      123 318 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.52
375 063  2021 001 6 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 44.2
376 063A      110 55 DAVIS MCLENDON WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.07
377 063A      112 75 DAVIS MCLENDON WAY COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.4
378 063A      116 434 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.06
379 063A      046 15 FESTIVA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
380 063A      118 400 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.53
381 063A      099 24 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.15
382 063A      117 418 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.53
383 063A      121 340 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.52
384 063A      120 350 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.54
385 063A      081 9 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.61
386 063A      035 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.38
387 063A      018 19 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
388 063A      017 17 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
389 063A      016 15 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
390 063A      037 4 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.39
391 063A      022 27 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
392 063A      019 21 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
393 063A      036 6 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.39
394 063A      033 12 SWEETBRIAR RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
395 N45A 0002 006 75 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
396 N45A 0001 013 48 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
397 N45A 0001 004 66 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
398 N45A 0002 004 79 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
399 N45A 0002 003 81 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
400 049A      156 57 RED OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
401 063  2013 079 36 SMOKEY RIDGE CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
402 063  2013 063 71 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
403 049A      167 73 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
404 063  2013 062 53 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
405 063  2013 064 83 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
406 049A      152 19 WILLOW CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
407 049A      148 20 WILLOW CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
408 049A      169 45 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.6
409 049A      157 65 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
410 063  2013 080 12 SMOKEY RIDGE CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0

68



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
411 049A      159 30 OAK CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
412 063  2013 061 33 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
413 049A      162 29 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
414 049A      147 6 WILLOW CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
415 049A      153 7 WILLOW CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
416 049A      154 75 RED OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
417 049A      164 72 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
418 049A      163 15 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
419 049A      155 67 RED OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
420 049A      166 85 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
421 063  2013 078 38 SMOKEY RIDGE CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
422 063  2013 003A 41 PINE KNOT DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.03
423 049A      161 19 OAK CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
424 049A      165 84 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
425 063  2013 052 685 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.98
426 063  2013 072 164 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
427 063  2013 071 176 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
428 049A      048 25 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
429 049A      073 20 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
430 063  2013 056 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.82
431 063  5005 005C 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 13.45
432 063  2013 081 063-2013-008 0 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.31
433 063  2013 009 669 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 13.18
434 063  2013 008 623 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.31
435 063A      005 610 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.46
436 063A      003 590 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.46
437 063  2013 066 111 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
438 063  5004 018 569 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
439 063  5004 017 559 BELK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
440 063  2013 065 99 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
441 049  2014 011 980 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 7.3
442 050  2048 022 050  2048 013 1864 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
443 050  2048 021 050  2048 013 1840 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
444 050  2048 014 050  2048 013 1702 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
445 050  2048 015 050  2048 013 1730 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
446 050  2048 019 050  2048 013 1798 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
447 050  2048 020 050  2048 013 1820 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
448 050  2048 018 050  2048 013 1780 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
449 050  2048 017 050  2048 013 1762 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
450 050  2048 016 050  2048 013 1752 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
451 050  2049 005 435 HOLBROOK RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 43.72
452 038  3004 005 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10.75
453 038  3004 011A 2576 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 27.94
454 038  3004 011 2310 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 4.33
455 038  3004 004 2355 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 24.33
456 038  3004 015 2379 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.27
457 038  3004 009 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
458 038  3004 007 2475 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1
459 038  3031 002 2663 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 113.41
460 038  3039 008 2927 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 327.91
461 038  3039 007 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 29.05
462 027  3064 001 3129 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 155.22
463 027  3065 001 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 250.6
464 027  3064 004 3605 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 110.25
465 027  3072 001 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 214.68
466 027  3073 020 027  3073 001 0 COPPERWOOD PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
467 027  3073 019 027  3073 001 0 COPPERWOOD PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
468 027  3098 007 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 10.47
469 027  3098 002 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 6.03
470 027  3073 014 027-3073-002 0 BRUCE JACKSON RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 17.38
471 028  3097 007 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 14.03
472 018  3131 001 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 116.29
473 018  3131 002 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 189.75
474 049  2019 004 0 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 20
475 049  2019 002 1172 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 8.2
476 049A      180 61 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
477 049A      139 60 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
478 049A      133 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
479 049A      170 11 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.57
480 049A      173 34 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
481 049A      074 25 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.56
482 049A      172 22 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
483 049A      175 58 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
484 049A      174 35 OAK CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
485 038  3003 034 038  3003 003 2086 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
486 038  3003 038 038  3003 003 2168 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
487 038  3003 037 038  3003 003 2150 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
488 038  3003 035 038  3003 003 2106 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
489 063  2013 073 150 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
490 063  5004 024 180 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
491 063  2013 069 159 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
492 063  2013 068 141 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0

69



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
493 063  2013 075 118 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
494 063  2013 067 131 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
495 063  2013 074 136 SMOKEY RIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
496 049A      185 15 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.12
497 049A      177 37 RED OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.67
498 049A      134 4 CEDAR LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
499 049  2018 020 6 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.95
500 049  2018 014 15 FOREST PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
501 W02       393 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 28.64
502 W02       291 259 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
503 W02       082 17 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
504 W02       080 14 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
505 W06       175 196 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
506 W02       286 270 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
507 W06       195 191 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
508 W02       081 16 SILVERWOOD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
509 W02       284 246 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
510 W06       181 205 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
511 W06       180 215 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
512 W02       285 250 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
513 W06       178 234 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
514 W06       176 206 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
515 W06       169 130 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
516 W02       293 239 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
517 W02       287 278 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
518 W02       288 281 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
519 W02       292 249 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
520 W06       194 187 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
521 W06       174 182 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
522 W02       289 275 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
523 W06       170 138 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
524 W06       168 118 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
525 W06       172 164 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
526 W06       173 174 BRIDGEWATER LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
527 W01  5049 002 0 CLUBVIEW DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 354.49
528 W02       185 0 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
529 W02       156 5 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
530 W02       268 12 CAPTIVA CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
531 W02       409 20 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
532 W02       123 15 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
533 W02       132 12 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
534 W02       150 8 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
535 W02       139 11 BARBERRY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
536 W02       171 4 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
537 W02       118 5 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
538 W02       133 10 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
539 W02       277 21 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
540 W02       152 4 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
541 W02       170 6 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
542 W02       172 2 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
543 W02       163 7 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
544 W02       122 13 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
545 W02       126 21 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
546 W02       165 8 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
547 W02       158 9 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
548 W02       399 55 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
549 W02       395 15 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
550 W02       117 3 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
551 W02       397 35 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
552 W02       166 6 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
553 W02       128 25 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
554 W02       396 25 GEORGIAN OAKS CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
555 W02       161 3 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
556 W02       131 14 LAUREL DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
557 W02       164 9 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
558 W06       023 185 VALLEY BROOK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
559 W02       155 3 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
560 W06       024 175 VALLEY BROOK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
561 W02       205 7 KIAWAH CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
562 W02       159 11 CAMPHOR DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
563 W02       162 5 PAW PAW LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
564 W02       217 98 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
565 W02       257 111 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
566 W02       210 20 MARCO CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
567 W06       130 7 LANDSDOWNE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
568 W06       134 10 LANDSDOWNE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
569 W06       136 6 LANDSDOWNE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
570 W06       109 10 STONEHAVEN DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
571 W06       103 43 STONEHAVEN DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
572 W02       179 8 FOREST CIR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 11.35
573 W03       331 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
574 W03       253 4 OVERLOOK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0

70



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
575 W03       262 175 WHITE OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
576 W03       340 75 TORREY PINES CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
577 W03       291 45 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
578 W03       292 35 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
579 W03       265 30 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
580 W03       349 165 TORREY PINES CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
581 W03       336 35 TORREY PINES CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
582 W03       339 65 TORREY PINES CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
583 W03       289 65 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
584 W03       330 21 KILBURN PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
585 W03       333 5 TORREY PINES CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
586 W03       295 5 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
587 W03       290 5 KILBURN PL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
588 W03       384 40 VILLAGE LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
589 W04       302 25 SPRINGFIELD CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
590 W03       044 325 NORTHCREST COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
591 W03       130 20 BENT PINE PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
592 W03       247 311 WHITE OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
593 W04       306 89 SPRINGFIELD CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
594 W03       246 321 WHITE OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
595 121  6060 001 19 CROSSROADS ESTATES DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.95
596 121  6038 005C 2728 HIGHWAY 154 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 12.04
597 121  6037 043 67 CROSSROADS ESTATES DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
598 121  6059 034 235 FIRETHORNE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
599 121  6059 033 245 FIRETHORNE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
600 121  6059 002A 3150 HIGHWAY 34 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 18.83
601 133  6091 023 20 SHILOH CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
602 133  6090 010 582 ANDREW BAILEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
603 133  6091 022 15 SHILOH CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
604 133  6090 009 550 ANDREW BAILEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
605 133  6091 011 15 GRAND JUNCTION COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
606 133  6090 011 590 ANDREW BAILEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5
607 133  6070 024 10 SHILOH CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
608 132  6121 010 1241 FISCHER RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
609 133  6103 027 271 BEAUMONT FARMS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
610 133  6122 039 81 BEAUMONT FARMS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
611 132  6121 054 1238 FISCHER RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
612 132  6121 011 1255 FISCHER RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
613 132  6121 053 10 INDIAN CREEK TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
614 133  6103 025 295 BEAUMONT FARMS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
615 132  6121 056 30 INDIAN CREEK TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
616 132  6121 055 20 INDIAN CREEK TRL COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
617 133  6122 027 107 BEAUMONT FARMS DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
618 144  6136 001 0 COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 78.85
619 145  6136 005 130 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
620 145  6136 007 150 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
621 145  6136 012 195 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
622 144  6136 002 449 MINIX RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 18.14
623 144  6136 019 405 MINIX RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 5.11
624 063A      103 28 PINELEA DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.24
625 063B      198 26 KIRK CIR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.16
626 049A      057 115 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
627 063  2013 077 27 SMOKEY RIDGE CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
628 063B      190 52 WALLACE GRAY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.2
629 063B      196 140 KIRK CIR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.17
630 049  2019 071 222 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
631 049  2019 075 186 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
632 049  2019 070 230 NATURES COVE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
633 049  2014 014B 961 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 28.83
634 049A      064 110 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
635 049A      058 125 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
636 049A      065 100 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
637 049A      072 30 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
638 049A      063 120 HEARTHSTONE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
639 049  2014 007 72 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.47
640 049  2014 009 1050 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 6.3
641 049  2019 025 84 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.99
642 N45A 0001 002 70 BAILEY DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
643 049A      174 46 BLACK OAK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.55
644 W04       006 25 ARBOR GLADE COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
645 W04       027 35 GLENRIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
646 W04       026 45 GLENRIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
647 W04       028 25 GLENRIDGE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
648 W04       144 24 WOODSTREAM DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
649 W03       034 330 NORTHCREST COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
650 W03       268 60 HIGHLANDS PT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
651 W02       336 20 COURTYARD DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
652 W02       220 126 GREEN TREE DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
653 W02       275 18 SANIBEL LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
654 W02       114 3 WINDSONG DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
655 W03       358 34 MUIRFIELD CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
656 W03       360 23 MUIRFIELD CT COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0

71



FID PID ParentPIN HouseNumbe StreetName StreetType TaxDistric Neighborho TotalAcres
657 049  2014 003 51 VICTORIA LN COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.44
658 049  2019 034 1176 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.7
659 049  2018 083 049  2014 008 1218 SMOKEY RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
660 145  6136 013 185 HIGHLAND PARK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0
661 063A      088 13 BOB O LINK DR COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 0.65
662 063A      072 7 BRIAR RIDGE RD COUNTY 01 (UNINCORPORATED) 1.17

72



City of Newnan, Georgia – Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 9, 2021 
 
Agenda Item: 1st Public Hearing – Inform the public of an update to the 
Development Impact Fee Ordinance 
                      
Prepared and Presented by: Chris Cole, Planner 
 
 
 

 
Purpose: To inform the public of an update to the Development Impact Fee Ordinance; To brief the 
community on the changes caused by this update; To provide an opportunity for the public to make 
suggestions.  
 
Background: The Georgia Development Impact Fee Act (GDIFA) was enacted into law in 1990. It 
sets rules for local governments that wish to charge new development for a portion of the additional 
capital facilities needed to serve it. Under GDIFA, local governments may impose exactions on 
developers to help finance the expansion of their infrastructure through an impact fee system. All local 
governments that utilize an impact fee system under the GDIFA must include CIEs in their 
comprehensive plans and partially update those CIEs annually. A more extensive update can be 
undertaken along with the complete update to the comprehensive plan, which is due at a minimum of 
every five years.  
 
The City recently completed a new comprehensive plan and consequently executed a more extensive 
update to the CIE than is annually performed. Due to the changes to the impact fee amounts, an update 
to the Impact Fee Ordinance is necessitated. This ordinance establishes the rules that the City has 
established for all facets of its impact fee system. It also provides a fee schedule, which must be 
compatible with the fee schedule contained in the CIE. The updated Appendix A is attached with this 
staff report and shows how the fee schedule has changed. Below is the only change in impact fees 
based on the updated fee schedule.  
 
Type of Use    Current  Proposed %Decrease/Increase  
 
Single-Family Residence  $1,136.07  $1,110.81  -2.2% 
 
Per the GDIFA rules, local governments must hold at least two public hearings prior to adopting an 
updated impact fee ordinance. This hearing will be the first for the document in question and will serve 
the purpose of informing the public of the intent to adopt the mentioned changes. The second public 
hearing will be held at the November 23, 2021 Council meeting.  
 
Options: 
 
A. Hold a public hearing in order to seek community comments relating to the adoption an updated 

impact fee ordinance 
 

 
 

73



Funding:  N/A 
 
Recommendation:  N/A 

 
Attachments: 1) Appendix A 
 
Previous Discussions with Council:   October 26, 2021 

74



EXHIBIT A APPENDIX A Unit of Measure Multiplier

X Numbers of 
Unit of 

Measure

Parks & 
Recreation 
Impact Fee

Fires Services 
Impact Fee

Police 
Protection 
Impact Fee

Roads, Streets, 
& Bridges 
Impact Fee

Subtotal of 
Impact Fees

3% Admin.     
Fee

 Total    Impact 
Fee Owed 

Residential Unit 2.8 1.00 $776.18 $188.80 $0.00 $113.48 $1,078.46 $32.35 $1,110.81

Apparel Store 1,000 s.f. 1.67 1.00 N/A $112.61 $0.00 $791.49 $904.10 $27.12 $931.22

Arena Acres 3.33 20.00 N/A $4,490.84 $0.00 $7,945.87 $12,436.71 $373.10 $12,809.81

Assisted Living Beds 0.67 60.00 N/A $2,710.69 $0.00 $1,959.65 $4,670.34 $140.11 $4,810.45

Athletic Club 1000 s.f. 0.46 10.00 N/A $310.18 $0.00 $354.02 $664.20 $19.93 $684.13

Automotive Parts Sales 1000 s.f. 0.96 4.00 N/A $258.93 $0.00 $2,951.87 $3,210.80 $96.32 $3,307.12

Bank 1000 s.f. 3.80 1.20 N/A $307.48 $0.00 $2,119.14 $2,426.62 $72.80 $2,499.42

Bowling Alley 1000 s.f. 1.00 20.00 N/A $1,348.60 $0.00 $7,938.72 $9,287.32 $278.62 $9,565.94

Building Materials & Lumber 1000 s.f. 1.44 7.10 N/A $689.40 $0.00 $2,818.25 $3,507.65 $105.23 $3,612.88

Cemetery Acres 0.06 20.00 N/A $80.92 $0.00 $1,127.63 $1,208.55 $36.26 $1,244.81

Church 1000 s.f. 0.52 10.00 N/A $350.64 $0.00 $4,366.30 $4,716.94 $141.51 $4,858.45

Clinic 1000 s.f. 4.08 10.00 N/A $2,751.14 $0.00 $3,748.84 $6,499.98 $195.00 $6,694.98

Commercial Airport Commercial Flights Per Day 10.90 10.00 N/A $7,349.87 $0.00 $14,567.43 $21,917.30 $657.52 $22,574.82

Convenience Store 1000 s.f. 1.80 5.00 N/A $606.87 $0.00 $43,984.20 $44,591.07 $1,337.73 $45,928.80

Convenience Store w/ Gasoline Pumps 1000 s.f. 1.80 5.30 N/A $643.28 $0.00 $53,421.63 $54,064.91 $1,621.95 $55,686.86

Day Care Center 1000 s.f. 2.60 10.00 N/A $1,753.18 $0.00 $8,827.95 $10,581.13 $317.43 $10,898.56

Discount Club 1000 s.f. 1.36 20.00 N/A $1,830.24 $0.00 $9,965.12 $11,795.36 $353.86 $12,149.22

Drive-in Bank 1000 s.f. 4.00 10.00 N/A $2,697.20 $0.00 $17,659.48 $20,356.68 $610.70 $20,967.38

Electronics Superstore 1000 s.f. 0.96 20.00 N/A $1,294.66 $0.00 $10,737.54 $12,032.20 $360.97 $12,393.17

Factory Outlet Center 1000 s.f. 1.67 20.00 N/A $2,252.16 $0.00 $6,339.06 $8,591.22 $257.74 $8,848.96

Fast-Food Restaurant-drive thru window 1000 s.f. 10.90 2.00 N/A $1,469.97 $0.00 $11,827.50 $13,297.47 $398.92 $13,696.39

Free-Standing Discount Store 1000 s.f. 1.44 9.90 N/A $961.28 $0.00 $6,728.82 $7,690.10 $230.70 $7,920.80

Free-Standing Discount Superstore 1000 s.f. 0.96 100.00 N/A $6,473.28 $0.00 $60,494.00 $66,967.28 $2,009.02 $68,976.30

Furniture Store 1000 s.f. 0.48 2.90 N/A $93.52 $0.00 $174.91 $268.43 $8.05 $276.48

General Aviation Airport Based Aircraft 0.40 20.00 N/A $539.44 $0.00 $1,192.00 $1,731.44 $51.94 $1,783.38

General Heavy Industrial 1000 s.f. 1.82 11.90 N/A $1,460.40 $0.00 $212.77 $1,673.17 $50.20 $1,723.37

General Light Industrial 1000 s.f. 2.31 10.50 N/A $1,635.51 $0.00 $872.37 $2,507.88 $75.24 $2,583.12

General Office Building 1000 s.f. 3.07 5.20 N/A $1,074.81 $0.00 $683.68 $1,758.49 $52.75 $1,811.24

Golf Course Holes 1.90 18.00 N/A $2,306.11 $0.00 $7,668.37 $9,974.48 $299.23 $10,273.71

Golf Driving Range Tees 4.07 10.00 N/A $2,744.40 $0.00 $1,627.08 $4,371.48 $131.14 $4,502.62

Hardware/Paint Store 1000 s.f. 0.96 15.00 N/A $975.33 $0.00 $9,170.65 $10,145.98 $304.38 $10,450.36

High-Turnover (Sit-Down) Restaurant 1000 s.f. 7.46 1.00 N/A $503.03 $0.00 $1,515.63 $2,018.66 $60.56 $2,079.22

Home Improvement Superstore 1000 s.f. 0.96 50.00 N/A $3,236.64 $0.00 $18,321.04 $21,557.68 $646.73 $22,204.41

Hospital 1000 s.f. 3.07 60.00 N/A $12,420.61 $0.00 $9,454.94 $21,875.55 $656.27 $22,531.82

Hotel Rooms 0.19 125.00 N/A $1,601.46 $0.00 $12,173.30 $13,774.76 $413.24 $14,188.00

Lodge/Fraternal Organization Members 0.01 25.00 N/A $16.86 $0.00 $86.42 $103.28 $3.10 $106.38

Manufacturing 1000 s.f. 1.86 50.00 N/A $6,270.99 $0.00 $2,276.72 $8,547.71 $256.43 $8,804.14

Medical-Dental Office 1000 s.f. 2.82 4.50 N/A $856.36 $0.00 $1,938.01 $2,794.37 $83.83 $2,878.20

Mini-Warehouse 1000 s.f. 0.04 7.10 N/A $17.10 $0.00 $211.58 $228.68 $6.86 $235.54

Motel Rooms 0.047 25.00 N/A $79.23 $0.00 $1,677.74 $1,756.97 $52.71 $1,809.68

Movie Theater Screens 1.50 10.00 N/A $1,011.45 $0.00 $41,520.94 $42,532.39 $1,275.97 $43,808.36

Multipurpose Recreational Facility Acres 0.50 20.00 N/A $674.30 $0.00 $21,546.59 $22,220.89 $666.63 $22,887.52

Automobile Sales 1000 s.f. 1.82 30.50 N/A $3,743.04 $0.00 $11,742.99 $15,486.03 $464.58 $15,950.61

Nursery (Garden Center) Acres 5.00 5.00 N/A $1,685.75 $0.00 $6,442.76 $8,128.51 $243.86 $8,372.37

Nursery (Wholesale) Acres 0.83 20.00 N/A $1,119.34 $0.00 $4,648.80 $5,768.14 $173.04 $5,941.18

Nursing Home 1000 s.f. 0.61 20.00 N/A $822.65 $0.00 $1,811.84 $2,634.49 $79.03 $2,713.52

Pharmacy/Drugstore-Drive Thru Window 1000 s.f. 1.67 5.00 N/A $563.04 $0.00 $5,775.84 $6,338.88 $190.17 $6,529.05

Private School (K-12) Students 1.13 50.00 N/A $3,809.80 $0.00 $1,478.08 $5,287.88 $158.64 $5,446.52

Quality Restaurant 1000 s.f. 7.46 4.20 N/A $2,112.72 $0.00 $4,503.26 $6,615.98 $198.48 $6,814.46

Quick Lubrication Vehicle Shop 1000 s.f. 2.10 1.70 N/A $240.73 $0.00 $810.56 $1,051.29 $31.54 $1,082.83

Racquet/Tennis Club Courts 0.24 10.00 N/A $161.83 $0.00 $4,613.04 $4,774.87 $143.25 $4,918.12

Recreational Community Center 1000 s.f. 0.84 10.00 N/A $566.41 $0.00 $4,031.34 $4,597.75 $137.93 $4,735.68

Research and Development Center 1000 s.f. 3.32 5.00 N/A $1,119.34 $0.00 $483.36 $1,602.70 $48.08 $1,650.78

Self-Service Car Wash Wash Stalls 0.20 3.90 N/A $52.60 $0.00 $5,020.70 $5,073.30 $152.20 $5,225.50

Shopping Center 1000 s.f. 1.67 100.00 N/A $11,260.81 $0.00 $50,898.40 $62,159.21 $1,864.78 $64,023.99

Specialty Retail Center Gross Leaseable Area 2.00 1.00 N/A $134.86 $0.00 $528.29 $663.15 $19.89 $683.04

Supermarket 1000 s.f. 1.13 36.00 N/A $2,743.05 $0.00 $43,873.23 $46,616.28 $1,398.49 $48,014.77

Synagogue 1000 s.f. 0.52 10.00 N/A $350.64 $0.00 $2,682.00 $3,032.64 $90.98 $3,123.62

Tennis Courts Courts 0.24 10.00 N/A $161.83 $0.00 $3,699.97 $3,861.80 $115.85 $3,977.65

Tire Store 1000 s.f. 1.28 10.00 N/A $863.10 $0.00 $2,964.50 $3,827.60 $114.83 $3,942.43

Tire Superstore 1000 s.f. 1.28 25.00 N/A $2,157.76 $0.00 $6,067.28 $8,225.04 $246.75 $8,471.79

Intermodal Truck Terminal 1000 s.f. 1.25 20.00 N/A $1,685.75 $0.00 $2,357.78 $4,043.53 $121.31 $4,164.84

Warehousing 1000 s.f. 1.31 95.00 N/A $8,400.35 $0.00 $4,031.34 $12,431.69 $372.95 $12,804.64

Wholesale Market 1000 s.f. 0.82 15.00 N/A $829.39 $0.00 $1,203.32 $2,032.71 $60.98 $2,093.69

Fire Department Fee per Person: 67.43
Parks & Recreation Fee per Unit: 776.18
Police Department Fee per Person: 0.00
Roads & Streets Fee per Trip: 11.92

75



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 

 
Date:    November 9, 2021 
 
 
 
Agenda Item: 21 Berry Ave 
 
Prepared and Presented by: 

Matt Murray, Code Enforcement Officer 
 
Submitted by:  Bill Stephenson, Chief Building Official 

 
 
 

Purpose:      Owner to update council on status and request an extension to repair the 
dilapidated structure at 21 Berry Ave. 

 
 
Background: Owner: Teresa Calderon 
 
 Date Sub-Standard housing file was opened: July 18, 2018.  

Does the cost to bring this structure into compliance by means of repair 
exceed 50% of the structure’s assessed tax value? YES  
 
On November 20, 2019 the Building Department conducted an inspection 
of the premises. The structure has been determined to be unsafe as set 
forth by City Ordinance Section 5-24. (a), Sub-sections (3, 4, 5, 6, 8, 9, 
10). 

Options: 
1. Accept the extension request from owner in order to complete the 

renovations to the property. 
2. Other direction from Council. 

 
 
Funding:       Not Applicable 
 
 
Recommendation:   Staff is requesting Council’s approval to proceed with Option 1. 
       
 
Previous Discussions with Council:            
 
December 12, 2019 – Council informed of conditions.    
 
January 14, 2020 – Public Hearing was requested. 
 
February 25, 2020 – Public hearing was held and resolution was adopted to repair or demolish 
within 90 days.  
 
August 12, 2021 – Owner was granted 90 day extension by council. 
    

76



 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 

 

77



 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 
78



 

79



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 09, 2021 
 
Agenda Item:  Contract Award Consideration for Caldwell Tanks Demolition 
and Remediation Project  
 
Prepared by: Ronda Helton, Program Manager 
 
Presented by: Hasco Craver, Assistant City Manager 

 

Purpose:  
 
Newnan City Council may consider and award a contract for a qualified firm to complete the 
demolition and remediation of facilities located at 57 East Broad Street.   
 
Background:  
 
On February 23, 2021, Newnan City Council approved an overall project budget for the acquisition, 
demolition and abatement of hazardous and potential materials at $6.4 million. The property was 
purchased for $4 million leaving a demolition and remediation budget of $2.4 million.  
 
A Request for Proposals was released on August 19, 2021.   
 
Proposals were due and received on September 17, 2021. 
 
The City of Newnan received proposals from nine firms.  Please see the list of responding firms below: 
 
 
Barnsley Consulting, LLC 
396 Senoia Rd, Suite 102 
Tyrone, Georgia 30290 

Garrett Construction 
417 Overlook Trail 
Dallas, Georgia 30132 
 

Complete Demolition Services, LLC 
419B Castleman Rd 
Carrollton, Georgia 30116 
 

Sabre Demolition 
115 Railroad St 
Warners, NY 13164 
 

Dore & Associates, LLC 
PO Box 338 
Bay City, MI 48707 
 

SDR 
109 White Oak Rd. 
Greenville, SC 29609 
 

ERS Corp. 
760 Talleyrand Avenue 
Jacksonville, FL 32202 
 

Southern Environmental Services 
1059 Triad Court, St 12 
Marietta, Georgia 30062 

Tristar America, LLC 
2731 Simpson Circle  
Norcross, Georgia 30071 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

80



Upon receipt of proposals, the project team (Comprehensive Program Service (CPS), Nova 
Environmental Group and City Staff) performed a detailed investigation of each firm’s wherewithal, 
project understanding, and previous and similar project experience and proposal responsiveness.  
 
After review, the project team shortlisted 4 firms and asked for an opportunity to interview each of them.  
The following firms were invited to interview: 
 
Barnsley Consulting, LLC 
Sabre Demolition 
Southern Environmental Services 
Tristar America, LLC 
 
All potential interviewees were notified of their scheduled interview date and time.  
 
Tristar America, LLC responded to the notification requesting to withdraw from the interview process; 
citing that they had made an error in their pricing. The team accepted their request.  
 
After conducting interviews with the remaining three firms, the project team is recommending that the 
Newnan City Council consider formally engaging Sabre Demolition. 
 
The recommendation herein is primarily based upon the following elements: 

 Firm’s responsiveness; and 

 Firm’s experience constructing similar facilities in the region; and 

 Firms’ submitted price 
 
Below is the new updated project budget (considering the submitted price from the recommended 
contractor: 
 

Project Budget  

Property Purchase $4,000,000 

Demolition & Abatement Contract $2,083,000 

Project Oversight $106,891.47 

Architectural & Engineering  $264,000 

Testing Services, Surveys, ETC $35,484.50 

Permitting & Other Cost $12,984.50 

Owner Contingency $208,300 

Total Budget $6,710,860.47 
 
 
Funding:  
 

1. General Fund 
 
Recommendation:  
 
As a result of reviewing the qualified and fully responsive submitted proposals, City Staff and team are 
recommending that the City Council award a contract to Sabre Demolition in the amount of $2,083,000 
for the demolition and remediation of the Caldwell Tanks Facility. 
 
Attachments:  
 

1. Bid Tabulation  
2. CPS recommendation letter 

        
81



Previous Discussions with Council:  
 
Newnan City Council, beginning in 2019, has had numerous conversations related to the 
potential acquisition and redevelopment of the property located at 57 East Broad 
Street.  Newnan City Council, in March 2021, acquired the property known commonly as the 
Caldwell Tanks site.  Newnan City Council, on July 20, 2021 authorized staff to develop and 
release a RFP for the demolition and abatement of property located at 57 East Broad Street.  
Newnan City Council, on August 24, 2021, formally engaged NOVA Environmental as the 
environmental consulting firm.  
 

82



 

  

 

3 3 6 8  H A R D E E  A V E N U E  

A T L A N T A ,  G E O R G I A   3 0 3 4 1  

P H O N E  ( 7 7 0 )  4 5 1 - 7 6 7 0  F A X  ( 7 7 0 )  4 5 1 - 7 6 7 2  

 

 

November 2, 2021 

Mr. Cleatus Phillips 

Office of the City Manager 

City of Newnan 

25 Lagrange Street 

Newnan, GA 30263 

 

Re: The City of Newnan– Caldwell Tanks Demolition and Remediation 

Recommendation for Approval 

   

Dear Mr. Phillips, 

 

The evaluation committee has completed the review of the four firms listed below that 

CPS and NOVA Engineering recommended for the interview process. 

 

• Tri-Star 

• Sabre Demolition 

• Barnsley Construction Group 

• Southern Environmental Services 

 

After evaluating each firm through the interview process, CPS and NOVA Engineering 

requests that Newnan City Council award the contract to Sabre Demolition for the 

Newnan Caldwell Tanks Demolition and Remediation Project in the amount of 

$2,083,000.00. 

 

Please feel free to reach out with any questions or if any additional information is needed. 

 

Sincerely,  

 

Comprehensive Program Services, Inc.  

 

 
 

Jalen Johnson 

 Assistant Program Manager 
 

CC: Eric Johnson, CPS 

       Nick Dasantos, NOVA 

83



84



85



City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 
 
Date: November 09, 2021 
 
Agenda Item:  Contract Award Consideration for LINC – Phase C 
 
Prepared by: Ronda Helton, Program Manager  
 
Presented by: Hasco Craver, Assistance City Manager 

 

Purpose:  
 
Newnan City Council may consider and award a contract for a qualified firm to construct LINC 
Phase C. 
 
Background:  
 
Identified as a priority during the 2017 Newnan City Council Retreat, the construction of the LINC will 
afford citizens and visitors alike an alternative transportation facility designed to increase healthy 
lifestyles, boost economic development and increase connectivity between neighborhoods, shopping, 
schools and the downtown commercial district.  
 
A comprehensive Master Plan was developed by members of the community, in concert with the PATH 
Foundation and Kaizen Collaborative.  The LINC Master Plan identified 25.5 miles of multi-use trail 
opportunities throughout our community.  The Master Plan divided the entire system into fifteen (15) 
segments. 
 
LINC Phase C includes the following connecting destinations: Newnan Fire Training Facility to Ashley 
Park Blvd.    
 
In September 2021, the City of Newnan released a request for Competitive Sealed Proposals for the 
Construction of LINC Phase C. 
 
On October 21, 2021, the City of Newnan received proposals from four firms.  Please see the list of 
responding firms below: 
 
Excellere Construction, LLC 
4343 Shallowford Road, Suite 161 
Marietta, GA 30062 
 
JHC Corporation 
1029 Peachtree Parkway North #359 
Peachtree City, Georgia 30269 
 
Lewallen Construction Company, Inc.  
151 Bells Ferry Lane 
Marietta, Georgia 30066 
 
Hasbun Construction, LLC 
410 Main Street 
Alpharetta, GA 30009 
 
Upon receipt of proposals, the project team (PATH Foundation and City Staff) performed a detailed 
investigation of each firm’s wherewithal, project understanding, and previous and similar project 
experience and proposal responsiveness. 

86



The following table represents a project budget, developed by City Staff, utilizing the low-bidder total 
amount for construction as well as other anticipated potential costs: 
 

Project Budget  

Construction  $    1,296,851.56 

Legal  $          20,000.00      

Acquisitions  $        185,133.88 

Design & Construction Mgmt.  $        215,000.00 

Appraisal Services  $          11,625.00  

Owner Contingency  $          50,000.00  

Total Estimated Cost  $    1,778,610.44 
 

The following table represents available funds in the SPLOST 2019 Fund and the Impact 
Fee Fund designated for recreation (linear park): 
 

Currently Expensed and Encumbered Previous Phases 
(Construction, Design, Acquisition, Legal)  $ 4,890,388.00 

Total SPLOST 2019 Funding for LINC  $ 7,500,000.00 

Impact Fees (Recreation)     $400, 000.00 

Remaining Balance  $ 3,009,612.00 
 
 
Funding:  
 

1. SPLOST 2019 
2. Impact Fees 

 
Recommendation:  
 
As a result of reviewing the qualified and fully responsive submitted proposal, City Staff is 
recommending that the City Council award a contract to Hasbun Construction, LLC in the amount of 
$1,296,851.56 for the construction of LINC Phase C. 
 
The recommendation herein is primarily based upon the following elements: 

 Firm’s responsiveness; and 

 Firm’s experience constructing similar facilities in the region; and 

 Firms’ submitted price 
 
Attachments:  
 

1. Bid Tabulation  
2. Location of LINC Phase C Trail Section 

        
Previous Discussions with Council: The Newnan City Council, beginning in 2016, discussed 
their desire to fund, locate and construct a multi-use path system within the City of Newnan.  
Numerous additional meetings have taken place over time to actualize the construction of the 
LINC. 

87



88



Newn%n City Council, 

We would love to host %n event th%t supports loc%l %rtist, %nd cr%fters. We h%ve 
h%d gre%t response for our October event %nd we would love to exp%nd. In order 
to do so, we %re %sking if we c%n shut-down M%dison Street - between J%ckson 
Street %nd Jefferson Street. 

We %re hoping th%t this event will bring more tourist to the Newn%n %re%!  

Th%nk you for your time,
Ansley Murr%y 

89



 

GUIDELINES FOR USING DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY STREETS
 

NAME OF AGENCY
RPM Crafts + Brews

NAME OF PERSON IN CHARGE OF EVENT
Ansley Murray

 
ADDRESS OF PERSON IN CHARGE

110 Askew Park
Hogansville GA 30230

 
CELL PHONE NUMBER OF PERSON IN CHARGE

770-313-4143
TYPE OF EVENT

Makers Fair / Crafts Fair
PURPOSE OF EVENT

Supporting Local Artist
DATE OF EVENT

       11/14/2021   
TIME OF EVENT

9:00 am- 4:00 pm
 

 

CONDITIONS OF PERMIT

If permit is for any type utilizing streets of the city other than just the square area, a map shall be
submitted to indicate routes of the event.  If road race, walk or similar event, a fee will be
charged based on number of police officers required to provide safety for the event; and all
events of this type should be scheduled to end by 10:00 AM.  If officers are required for other
events, a fee will be charged based on number of officers requested by agency sponsoring event.
Applicants for permits for the square area only which require the setting of booths or selling
goods should be aware that homegrown or handmade goods are preferred and that other goods
sold should not be in conflict with goods that merchants on the square have for sale, excluding
restaurant style prepared food items. Personal information from those attending the event should
not be solicited.  Subscription based businesses, home improvement companies, insurance
companies, etc., that approach those attending the event for solicitation for future services are not
allowed.  It is recommended that a 10x10 booth space be assigned to each participant with the
participants name written in chalk at each sidewalk location.  Permanent marking on the square is
not allowed.  You must provide your own tent, chairs and tables.  If your event requires
electricity, it must be requested in advance.  If it is used from the light poles, then the cover must
be put back on after the event.  If a cover is lost the event coordinator and vendor are liable for
the cost of replacing the lost cover.  All cords must be duct taped down to the sidewalks to
prevent accidents.

GUIDELINES FOR USING THE DOWNTOWN NEWNAN SQUARE OR ANY CITY
STREETS – PAGE 2

Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018
 
 

90



 

EVENT STAFFING
The coordinator of the event on the square must remain on site throughout the set up and clean
up of the event.  The event coordinator must make sure that the square is returned to normal after
the event is over.
GARBAGE
Additional rolling trash cans by the City of Newnan Sanitation Department need to be around the
court square.  Contact Sanitation Services at 770-253-0327 to coordinate and determine the
number of cans needed for your event.  We recommend that you cover the permanent cans
surrounding the square and use the rolling cans.  If the decorative cans are overflowing at the end
of the event, they should be emptied into the rolling cans.  Cost of Sanitation cans are $10.00 per
can during normal business hours and $25.00 per can after hours.  (Costs are subject to change)
PUBLIC NOTICE SIGNAGE
The coordinator of the event is responsible for obtaining and displaying Special Event Notice
signs as provided by City staff.  Public notice along/near the event location shall be provided at
least 72 hours in advance of the event.
BATHROOMS
A portable restroom, or more depending on the size of the event, must be provided for the public
to use.  Downtown shops only allow restroom facilities to be used by paying customers.  Main
Street can assist with contact information on a Main Street member that provides port-a-potties
for a fee.  We recommend these be placed on the side of NuLink on West Washington Street.
PARKING
Vendors can park on the square to unload, but once unloaded they will need to move their
vehicles to a city lot.  Parking on the square or in front of stores is prohibited.  This includes on
side streets.  Parking is for customers and event attendees.
AGREEMENT
 

I,______ Ansley Murray ________________, agree to these guidelines for use of the
Newnan Square and/or city streets. 

 

SIGNED___________________________

 

              10/25/2021
DATE_____________________________

EVENT - 100.00.34.2901 – Event Activity Fees

Form Updated February 8, 2019 / October 12, 2018
 

91



92



The Cell'r
20 Jefferson St, Newn'n, GA 30263 
Sund'y Closed

The B'ys 
Jefferson St, Newn'n, GA 30263
Sund'y Closed

Newn'n Times H'rold 
16 Jefferson St, Newn'n, GA 30263
Sund'y Closed

Newn'n M'g'zine
16 Jefferson St, Newn'n, GA 30263 
Sund'y Closed

Newn'n Computers
13 J'ckson St # C, Newn'n, GA 30263
Sund'y Closed

L' Fiest' 
7 J'ckson St, Newn'n, GA 30263
Sund'y Closed

Kendr'ʼs 2 
14 Jefferson St, Newn'n, GA 30263
Sund'y 12–5PM

93



 

City of Newnan, Georgia - Mayor and Council 

Date: November 9, 2021 

Agenda Item: Request for Parking Spaces on the Square on November 26, 
2021 

Prepared By: Katie Mosley, Leisure Services 

 

 
Purpose: To request approval to block off 4 parking spaces across from Golden’s on East Court Square 
on Saturday, November 26, 2021. This is for a carnival style game trailer for the Santa on the Square 
event.  
 
Background:  Since 2018, Leisure Services has collaborated with Main Street Newnan to bring new and 
exciting attractions to the Santa on the Square event. This year we are planning to have a carnival style 
game trailer with Christmas themed plush prizes. 
 
Funding:  N/A 
 
Recommendation: Approval to block parking spaces for the purpose of parking a game trailer.  
 
Previous Discussion with Council: N/A 
 

94



Motion to Enter into Executive Session 
 
I move that we now enter into closed session as allowed by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4 and 
pursuant to advice by the City Attorney, for the purpose of discussing  
 
 
And that we, in open session, adopt a resolution authorizing and directing the Mayor or 
presiding officer to execute an affidavit in compliance with O.C.G.A. §50-14-4, and that 
this body ratify the actions of the Council taken in closed session and confirm that the 
subject matters of the closed session were within exceptions permitted by the open 
meetings law. 
 
 

Motion to Adopt Resolution after Adjourning Back into Regular Session 
 
I move that we adopt the resolution authorizing the Mayor to execute the affidavit stating 
that the subject matter of the closed portion of the council meeting was within the 
exceptions provided by O.C.G.A. §50-14-4(b). 
 

95


	Top
	A.	Minutes from 10/26/21
	10.26.21 minutes

	B.	2 Appointments- DA
	C.	1 Appointment- KNB
	D.	1 Appointment- Christmas Commission
	E.	NURA Annual Report
	NURA Council Presentation 2021

	F.	PH- Alcohol License, Karvelas
	Karvelas Pizza 11.9.21

	G.	Hearing- Alcohol License- Little Peach
	RedSpot Inc dba LittlePe_20211026172448

	H.	Hearing- Alcohol License- Newnan Lakes Chevron
	Newnan Lakes Chevron_20211026171431

	I.	Hearing- Alcohol License- BP Foodmart
	BP Foodmart-101 Greison _20211026172725

	J.	Hearing- Alcohol License- BP Food Mart
	BP Food Mart-Market Sq, _20211026173234

	K.	Joint Resolution- Property taxes
	agendaitem.jointresolutionpropertytaxes
	2021.Joint Resolution to Authorize Waiving of Fees for Property Taxes (Clean Final)

	L.	Impact Fee Ordinance 1st Public Hearing
	1st Impact Fee Public Hearing Council Report

	M.	21 Berry Ave - Owner update and request for extension.
	21 Berry Ave Agenda Item 11-9-21

	N.	Contract Award for Caldwell Tanks Demo
	City Council Agenda Item 11-09-2021 (Consideration of Contract Caldwell Tanks Demo) (002)
	BID Award-Reccomendation Letter
	Bid Sheet- Caldwell Tanks Demo 10.1.21

	O.	Contract Award LINC phase C
	City Council Agenda Item 11-09-2021 (Consideration of Contract for LINC Phase C)
	Bid Sheet- LINC Phase C Construction 10.21.21

	P.	Request to Close Madison St
	Newnan City Council,
	November&#39;21_CraftBrews
	Madison st
	Madison St _ SurroundingBusinesses

	Q.	Request from Leisure Services
	Request from Leisure Services

	R.	Executive Session
	Motion to Enter into Executive Session

	Bottom

